STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE 3‘%

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
OFFICE OF HUMAN SERVICES
OFFICE OF MINORITY HEALTH & REFUGEFE AFFAIRS
97 PLEASANT STREET CONCORD, NH 03301-3857

603-271-3986 1-800-852-3345 Ext. 3986
Mary Ann Cooney Fax: 603-271-0824 TDD Access: 1-800-735-2964 www.dhhs.nh.gov

Associate Commissioner

Nicholas A. Toumpas
Commissioner

June 9, 2015
Her Excellency, Governor Margaret Wood Hassan
and the Honorable Council
State House
Concord, New Hampshire 03301
REQUESTED ACTION

Authorize the Department of Health and Human Services to enter into an agreement with
Ascentria Community Services, Inc. (Vendor #161459), 14 East Worcester Street, Suite 300,
Worcester, Massachusetts, to provide communication access services, statewide, in an amount not to
exceed $1,257,722, effective upon Governor and Executive Council approval through June 30, 2017.
74%Federal Funds / 26% General Funds.

Funds are anticipated to be available in State Fiscal Years 2016 and 2017 upon the availability
and continued appropriation of funds in the future operating budget, with authority to adjust
encumbrances between State Fiscal Years through the Budget Office, without further approval from
the Governor and Executive Council, if needed and justified.

05-95-45-4500010-6127000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN
SVS, HHS: TRANSITIONAL ASSISTANCE, DIVISION OF FAMILY ASSISTANCE, EMPLOYMENT
SUPPORT

Fiscal Year | Class/Account Class Title Total Amount
SFY 2016 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc $549,651
SFY 2016 102-5007 31 Contracts for Prog Svc $79,210
SFY 2017 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc $549,651
SFY 2017 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc $79,210
$1,257,722
EXPLANATION

This purpose of this request is for the provision of statewide Communication Access Services to
assure meaningful access to all persons who do business with the Department who may not speak
English, have Limited English Proficiency, who are Deaf or who have Hearing Loss. Communication
Access Services ensure that the Department will be in compliance with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of
1964, the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, and Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973.
Additionally, State laws (RSA 521-A and RSA 354-A) require that an interpreter be provided, when
necessary, to ensure effective communication for individuals who are deaf or have hearing loss.
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The Vendor will provide spoken language interpretation and translation services to current and
potential customers of the department including the public who attend Department-sponsored public
forums and receive public broadcasts. Additionally, the vendor will provide services that include
American Sign Language, Certified Deaf Interpreters, Oral Interpreters, Deaf-Blind Tactile Interpreters,
Cued Speech Interpreters and Communication Access Real-Time Service in order to ensure a uniform
and comprehensive approach for individuals to experience meaningful access to Department
information.

Services will be available in multiple locations and modalities to current and potential customers
of the Department as well as the public who attend Department-sponsored public forums and/or
receiving Department public broadcasts and emergency communications.

The Department published two Requests for Proposals seeking communication access
services. RFP 16-DHHS-OHS-OMHRA-01, DHHS Communication Access Services: Spoken
Language Interpretation and Translation Services, was published on February 6, 2015. One proposal
was received in response to the Request for Proposals. The proposal was evaluated and scored by
individuals who represented Department-wide services. Ascentria Community Services, Inc. was
selected as the vendor to provide spoken language interpretation and translation services. The bid
sheet is attached.

RFP 16-DHHS-OHS-OMHRA-02, DHHS Communication Access Services: ASL, CART and
Other Services for Individuals with Deafness and Hearing Loss, was published on February 6, 2015.
Two (2) proposals were received in response to the Request for Proposals. The proposals were
evaluated and scored by individuals who represented Department-wide services. Ascentria Community
Services, Inc. was selected as the vendor to provide communication access services for the Deaf and
hard of hearing community. The bid sheet is attached.

Ascentria Community Services, Inc. will provide services that are understandable and respectful
in a responsive manner to individuals with diverse cultural health beliefs and practices in their preferred
language by preferred interpreters. The vendor has demonstrated their ability to respond to urgent
needs for communication access across the Department. Further, the vendor will collaborate with the
Department to ensure forms and documents received in languages other than English can be
translated in a timely manner to ensure continuity of services.

Because communication access services are accessed by Department employees, statewide,
renewal language in the contract includes the option to renew services for up to four (4) years subject
to satisfactory provision of services, continued appropriation of funding and approval by the Governor
and Executive Council.

Should the Governor and Executive Council not approve this request, communication access
services will be unavailable to individuals most in need of Department services who cannot speak
English, have limited English proficiency, are Deaf or have hearing loss. Further, individuals may not
be able to access valuable information available through public forums, conferences and/or events
sponsored by the Department. Lastly, emergency communication bulletins may not reach those most
in need of the emergency alerts. Lack of communication access services in the Department would
result in some of our most vulnerable citizens becoming more vulnerable, which would negatively
impact the citizens in the State of New Hampshire. Most importantly, lack of communication access
services violates federal civil rights laws that require that communication assistance be provided for
individuals who need it.

Area Served: Statewide
Source of Funds: 26% General; 74% Federal
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in the event that the Federal Funds become no longer available, General Funds will not be
requested to support this program.

Sincerely,

Mary Ann Cooney
Associate Commissioner

Approved by: @\. M\ /

icholas Toumpas
Commissioner

The Department of Health and Human Services’ Mission is to join communities and families
in providing opportunities for citizens to achieve health and independence.
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Subject: Communication Access Services

FORM NUMBER P-37 (version 1/09)

AGREEMENT
The State of New Hampshire and the Contractor hereby mutually agree as follows:
GENERAL PROVISIONS

1. IDENTIFICATION.

1.1  State Agency Name

Department of Health & Human Services

1.2 State Agency Address

129 Pleasant Street

Concord, NH 03301

1.3  Contractor Name 1.4 Contractor Address

14 East Worcester Street, Suite 300
Worcester, MA 01604

Ascentria Community Services, Inc.

1.5 Contractor Phone 1.6  Account Number 1.7 Completion Date 1.8 Price Limitation
Number 05-95-45-450010-61270000
(774) 243-3900 102-500731 June 30, 2017 $1,257,722

1.9  Contracting Officer for State Agency 1.10  State Agency Telephone Number

Eric D. Borrin (603)271-9558

1.11  Contractor Signature 1.12  Name and Title of Contractor Signatory

Dt 2o Dona e

1.13  Acknowledgement: State of {\A , County of [x1 e &<

1| 3 before the undersigned officer, personally appeared the person identified in block 1.12, or satisfactorily proven to be the
person whose name is signed in block 1.11, and acknowledged that s/he executed this document in the capacity indicated in block
1.12. )

1.13.1 Signature of Notary Public erJusticeufthe Peace ALANA GEARY

} crarv 2ublic
[Sea”%/d/)u)p% YW v (. ' P

1.13.2  Name and Title of Notary or Justice of Hfe Peace

Alana ()Cﬂ\( 4 Adovac g lj(/\\o \\
Name and Title of State Agency Signatory

1.14 State Agency Signature ) N 1.15
M %é )J GAOJQSATUMQ,‘LQ M1 S5 dna,

1.16 Approval by the N. H Department of Adminisgration, Division of Personnel (i (fappltcable)

By: Director, On:

1.17 Apprgval by the Attorney General (Form, Substance and Execution)

By: Maden o\ «Mv

/olli

.

o

1.18 Approval by the Gﬁnor and Execlitive CﬂnE

By: On;
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2. EMPLOYMENT OF CONTRACTOR/SERVICES TO
BE PERFORMED. The State of New Hampshire, acting
through the agency identified in block 1.1 (“State”), engages
contractor identified in block 1.3 (“Contractor™) to perform,
and the Contractor shall perform, the work or sale of goods, or
both, identified and more particularly described in the attached
EXHIBIT A which is incorporated herein by reference
(“Services™).

3. EFFECTIVE DATE/COMPLETION OF SERVICES.
3.1 Notwithstanding any provision of this Agreement to the
contrary, and subject to the approval of the Governor and
Executive Council of the State of New Hampshire, this
Agreement, and all obligations of the parties hereunder, shali
not become effective until the date the Governor and
Executive Council approve this Agreement (“Effective Date”).
3.2 If the Contractor commences the Services prior to the
Effective Date, all Services performed by the Contractor prior
to the Effective Date shall be performed at the sole risk of the
Contractor, and in the event that this Agreement does not
become effective, the State shall have no liability to the
Contractor, including without limitation, any obligation to pay
the Contractor for any costs incurred or Services performed.
Contractor must complete all Services by the Completion Date
specified in block 1.7.

4. CONDITIONAL NATURE OF AGREEMENT.
Notwithstanding any provision of this Agreement to the
contrary, all obligations of the State hereunder, including,
without limitation, the continuance of payments hereunder, are
contingent upon the availability and continued appropriation
of funds, and in no event shall the State be liable for any
payments hereunder in excess of such available appropriated
funds. In the event of a reduction or termination of
appropriated funds, the State shall have the right to withhold
payment until such funds become available, if ever, and shali
have the right to terminate this Agreement immediately upon
giving the Contractor notice of such termination. The State
shall not be required to transfer funds from any other account
to the Account identified in block 1.6 in the event funds in that
Account are reduced or unavailable.

5. CONTRACT PRICE/PRICE LIMITATION/
PAYMENT.

5.1 The contract price, method of payment, and terms of
payment are identified and more particularly described in
EXHIBIT B which is incorporated herein by reference.

5.2 The payment by the State of the contract price shall be the
only and the complete reimbursement to the Contractor for all
expenses, of whatever nature incurred by the Contractor in the
performance hereof, and shall be the only and the complete
compensation to the Contractor for the Services. The State
shall have no liability to the Contractor other than the contract
price.

5.3 The State reserves the right to offset from any amounts
otherwise payable to the Contractor under this Agreement
those liquidated amounts required or permitted by N.H. RSA
80:7 through RSA 80:7-c or any other provision of law.
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5.4 Notwithstanding any provision in this Agreement to the
contrary, and notwithstanding unexpected circumstances, in
no event shall the total of all payments authorized, or actually
made hereunder, exceed the Price Limitation set forth in block
1.8.

6. COMPLIANCE BY CONTRACTOR WITH LAWS
AND REGULATIONS/ EQUAL EMPLOYMENT
OPPORTUNITY.

6.1 In connection with the performance of the Services, the
Contractor shall comply with all statutes, laws, regulations,
and orders of federal, state, county or municipal authorities
which impose any obligation or duty upon the Contractor,
including, but not limited to, civil rights and equal opportunity
laws. In addition, the Contractor shall comply with all
applicable copyright laws.

6.2 During the term of this Agreement, the Contractor shall
not discriminate against employees or applicants for
employment because of race, color, religion, creed, age, sex,
handicap, sexual orientation, or national origin and will take
affirmative action to prevent such discrimination.

6.3 If this Agreement is funded in any part by monies of the
United States, the Contractor shall comply with all the
provisions of Executive Order No. 11246 (“Equal
Employment Opportunity”), as supplemented by the
regulations of the United States Department of Labor (41
C.F.R. Part 60), and with any rules, regulations and guidelines
as the State of New Hampshire or the United States issue to
implement these regulations. The Contractor further agrees to
permit the State or United States access to any of the
Contractor’s books, records and accounts for the purpose of
ascertaining compliance with all rules, regulations and orders,
and the covenants, terms and conditions of this Agreement.

7. PERSONNEL.

7.1 The Contractor shall at its own expense provide all
personne! necessary to perform the Services. The Contractor
warrants that all personnel engaged in the Services shall be
qualified to perform the Services, and shall be properly
licensed and otherwise authorized to do so under all applicable
laws.

7.2 Unless otherwise authorized in writing, during the term of
this Agreement, and for a period of six (6) months after the
Compietion Date in block 1.7, the Contractor shali not hire,
and shall not permit any subcontractor or other person, firm or
corporation with whom it is engaged in a combined effort to
perform the Services to hire, any person who is a State
employee or official, who is materially involved in the
procurement, administration or performance of this
Agreement. This provision shall survive termination of this
Agreement.

7.3 The Contracting Officer specified in block 1.9, or his or
her successor, shall be the State’s representative. In the event
of any dispute concerning the interpretation of this Agreement,
the Contracting Officer’s decision shall be final for the State.

Contractor Initials: l% l_‘ rf&
Date: i



8. EVENT OF DEFAULT/REMEDIES.

8.1 Any one or more of the following acts or omissions of the
Contractor shall constitute an event of default hereunder
(“Event of Default”):

8.1.1 failure to perform the Services satisfactorily or on
schedule;

8.1.2 failure to submit any report required hereunder; and/or
8.1.3 failure to perform any other covenant, term or condition
of this Agreement.

8.2 Upon the occurrence of any Event of Default, the State
may take any one, or more, or all, of the following actions:
8.2.1 give the Contractor a written notice specifying the Event
of Default and requiring it to be remedied within, in the
absence of a greater or lesser specification of time, thirty (30)
days from the date of the notice; and if the Event of Default is
not timely remedied, terminate this Agreement, effective two
(2) days after giving the Contractor notice of termination;
8.2.2 give the Contractor a written notice specifying the Event
of Default and suspending all payments to be made under this
Agreement and ordering that the portion of the contract price
which would otherwise accrue to the Contractor during the
period from the date of such notice until such time as the State
determines that the Contractor has cured the Event of Default
shall never be paid to the Contractor;

8.2.3 set off against any other obligations the State may owe to
the Contractor any damages the State suffers by reason of any
Event of Default; and/or

8.2.4 treat the Agreement as breached and pursue any of its
remedies at law or in equity, or both.

9. DATA/ACCESS/CONFIDENTIALITY/
PRESERVATION.

9.1 As used in this Agreement, the word “data” shall mean all
information and things developed or obtained during the
performance of, or acquired or developed by reason of, this
Agreement, including, but not limited to, all studies, reports,
files, formulae, surveys, maps, charts, sound recordings, video
recordings, pictorial reproductions, drawings, analyses,
graphic representations, computer programs, computer
printouts, notes, letters, memoranda, papers, and documents,
all whether finished or unfinished.

9.2 All data and any property which has been received from
the State or purchased with funds provided for that purpose
under this Agreement, shall be the property of the State, and
shall be returned to the State upon demand or upon
termination of this Agreement for any reason.

9.3 Confidentiality of data shall be governed by N.H. RSA
chapter 91-A or other existing law. Disclosure of data requires
prior written approval of the State.

10. TERMINATION. In the event of an early termination of
this Agreement for any reason other than the completion of the
Services, the Contractor shall deliver to the Contracting
Officer, not later than fifteen (15) days after the date of
termination, a report (“Termination Report”) describing in
detail all Services performed, and the contract price earned, to
and including the date of termination. The form, subject
matter, content, and number of copies of the Termination
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Report shall be identical to those of any Final Report
described in the attached EXHIBIT A.

11. CONTRACTOR’S RELATION TO THE STATE. In
the performance of this Agreement the Contractor is in all
respects an independent contractor, and is neither an agent nor
an employee of the State. Neither the Contractor nor any of its
officers, employees, agents or members shall have authority to
bind the State or receive any benefits, workers’ compensation
or other emoluments provided by the State to its employees.

12. ASSIGNMENT/DELEGATION/SUBCONTRACTS,
The Contractor shall not assign, or otherwise transfer any
interest in this Agreement without the prior written consent of
the N.H. Department of Administrative Services. None of the
Services shall be subcontracted by the Contractor without the
prior written consent of the State.

13. INDEMNIFICATION. The Contractor shall defend,
indemnify and hold harmless the State, its officers and
employees, from and against any and all losses suffered by the
State, its officers and employees, and any and ail claims,
liabilities or penalties asserted against the State, its officers
and employees, by or on behalf of any person, on account of,
based or resulting from, arising out of (or which may be
claimed to arise out of) the acts or omissions of the
Contractor. Notwithstanding the foregoing, nothing herein
contained shall be deemed to constitute a waiver of the
sovereign immunity of the State, which immunity is hereby
reserved to the State. This covenant in paragraph 13 shall
survive the termination of this Agreement.

14, INSURANCE.

14.1 The Contractor shall, at its sole expense, obtain and
maintain in force, and shall require any subcontractor or
assignee to obtain and maintain in force, the following
insurance:

14.1.1 comprehensive general liability insurance against all
claims of bodily injury, death or property damage, in amounts
of not less than $250,000 per claim and $2,000,000 per
occurrence; and

14.1.2 fire and extended coverage insurance covering all
property subject to subparagraph 9.2 herein, in an amount not
less than 80% of the whole replacement value of the property.
14.2 The policies described in subparagraph 14.1 herein shall
be on policy forms and endorsements approved for use in the
State of New Hampshire by the N.H. Department of
Insurance, and issued by insurers licensed in the State of New
Hampshire.

14.3 The Contractor shall furnish to the Contracting Officer
identified in block 1.9, or his or her successor, a certificate(s)
of insurance for all insurance required under this Agreement.
Contractor shall also furnish to the Contracting Officer
identified in block 1.9, or his or her successor, certificate(s) of
insurance for all renewal(s) of insurance required under this
Agreement no later than fifteen (15) days prior to the
expiration date of each of the insurance policies. The
certificate(s) of insurance and any renewals thereof shall be
attached and are incorporated herein by reference. Each

Contractor Initials: 'E
Date: _ (o -\~ \g



certificate(s) of insurance shall contain a clause requiring the
insurer to endeavor to provide the Contracting Officer
identified in block 1.9, or his or her successor, no less than ten
(10) days prior written notice of cancellation or modification
of the policy.

15. WORKERS’ COMPENSATION.

15.1 By signing this agreement, the Contractor agrees,
certifies and warrants that the Contractor is in compliance with
or exempt from, the requirements of N.H. RSA chapter 281-A
(*Workers’ Compensation™).

15.2 To the extent the Contractor is subject to the
requirements of N.H. RSA chapter 281-A, Contractor shall
maintain, and require any subcontractor or assignee to secure
and maintain, payment of Workers’ Compensation in
connection with activities which the person proposes to
undertake pursuant to this Agreement. Contractor shall furnish
the Contracting Ofticer identified in block 1.9, or his or her
successor, proof of Workers’ Compensation in the manner
described in N.H. RSA chapter 281-A and any applicable
renewal(s) thereof, which shall be attached and are
incorporated herein by reference. The State shall not be
responsible for payment of any Workers® Compensation
premiums or for any other claim or benefit for Contractor, or
any subcontractor or employee of Contractor, which might
arise under applicable State of New Hampshire Workers’
Compensation laws in connection with the performance of the
Services under this Agreement.

16. WAIVER OF BREACH. No failure by the State to
enforce any provisions hereof after any Event of Default shall
be deemed a waiver of its rights with regard to that Event of
Default, or any subsequent Event of Default. No express
failure to enforce any Event of Default shall be deemed a
waiver of the right of the State to enforce each and all of the
provisions hereof upon any further or other Event of Default
on the part of the Contractor.

17. NOTICE. Any notice by a party hereto to the other party
shall be deemed to have been duly delivered or given at the
time of mailing by certified mail, postage prepaid, in a United
States Post Office addressed to the parties at the addresses
given in blocks 1.2 and 1.4, herein.

18. AMENDMENT. This Agreement may be amended,
waived or discharged only by an instrument in writing signed
by the parties hereto and only after approval of such
amendment, waiver or discharge by the Governor and
Executive Council of the State of New Hampshire.

19. CONSTRUCTION OF AGREEMENT AND TERMS.
This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with the
laws of the State of New Hampshire, and is binding upon and
inures to the benefit of the parties and their respective
successors and assigns. The wording used in this Agreement is
the wording chosen by the parties to express their mutual
intent, and no rule of construction shall be applied against or
in favor of any party.
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20. THIRD PARTIES. The parties hereto do not intend to
benefit any third parties and this Agreement shall not be
construed to confer any such benefit.

21. HEADINGS. The headings throughout the Agreement are
for reference purposes only, and the words contained therein
shall in no way be held to explain, modify, amplify or aid in
the interpretation, construction or meaning of the provisions of
this Agreement.

22. SPECIAL PROVISIONS. Additional provisions set forth
in the attached EXHIBIT C are incorporated herein by
reference.

23. SEVERABILITY. In the event any of the provisions of
this Agreement are held by a court of competent jurisdiction to
be contrary to any state or federal law, the remaining
provisions of this Agreement will remain in full force and
effect.

24. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This Agreement, which may
be executed in a number of counterparts, each of which shall
be deemed an original, constitutes the entire Agreement and
understanding between the parties, and supersedes all prior
Agreements and understandings relating hereto.

Contractor Initials: WQ'

Date: L\ \S



New Hampshire Department of Health & Human Services
Communication Access Services

Exhibit A.1
Spoken Language, Interpretation and Translation Services

Scope of Services

1. Provisions Applicable to All Services

1.1.The Contractor agrees that, to the extent future legislative action by the New
Hampshire General Court or federal or state court orders may have an impact on
the Services described herein, the State Agency has the right to modify Service
priorities and expenditure requirements under this Agreement so as to achieve
compliance therewith.

1.2.For the purposes of this contract, any references to days shall mean business
days.

1.3.The Contractor shall provide meaningful access to all persons who do business
with the Department who may not speak English or have Limited English
Proficiency (LEP), are blind or are visually impaired (VI).

1.4.The Contractor shall provide a uniform and comprehensive approach for
individuals to obtain the communication access services they need including:

1.4.1. Current and potential customers of the Department interacting with a
DHHS staff person;

1.4.2. People seeking employment with the Department;

1.4.3. Employees, to permit an employee to perform the essential functions of
his/her job;,

14.4. The public attending DHHS-sponsored public forums (events,
conferences, meetings, etc.); and

1.45. The public receiving DHHS public broadcasts and emergency
communications.

1.5. The Contractor shall:

1.5.1. Provide spoken language Interpretation and written Translation Services
for the Department statewide;

1.5.2. Support the communication access services provided to the Department;
and

1.5.3. Work collaboratively with the Department to assure compliance with the
federal Civil Rights Laws that require Communication Access, their
implementing regulations, and guidance.

2. Services to Be Provide
2.1. Spoken Language Interpretation Services

2.1.1. The Contractor shall provide spoken language interpretation services
statewide. The Contractor shall ensure interpretation services:

Ascentria Community Services Exhibit A Contractor Initials ‘2“ ‘A'
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New Hampshire Department of Health & Human Services
Communication Access Services

Exhibit A.1
Spoken Language, Interpretation and Translation Services

2.1.1.1. Are available in a variety of languages.

2.1.1.2. Are available twenty-four (24) hours a day, seven (7) days per
week.

2.1.1.3. Are available in multiple settings including, but not limited to:

21.1.3.1. District offices, satellite offices, institutions and
various centralized locations throughout the State.
21.1.3.2. In the field, such as in clients’ homes.
2.1.1.3.3. Public meeting venues.
2.1.2. The Contractor shall provide communication assistance through a variety
of methods, including but not limited to:
2.1.2.1. Face-to-face (FTF) in-person interpretation.
2.1.2.2. Over-the-phone interpretation (OPI).
2.1.2.3. Video Remote Interpretation (VRI).
2.1.3. The Contractor shall have capacity to provide interpretation services for
scheduled appointments as well as walk-in service / immediate access.
2.1.4. The Contract shall provide site-specific dedicated interpreters (Block)
stationed at high-volume District Offices for scheduled blocks of time
during regular work hours.
2.1.5. The Contractor shall maintain a pool of qualified spoken language
interpreters who:
2.1.5.1. Demonstrate linguistic competency and proficiency in both
English and another language, along with sensitivity to the
culture of individuals needing communication assistance with
the demonstrated ability to accurately relay information in both
languages, fluently.
2.1.5.2. Have completed a minimum of sixty (60) hours of a certified
interpretation training program and, where possible, completed
either Medical Interpretation and/or Legal Interpreter certificate
training.
2.1.5.3. Understand interpreter ethics and client confidentiality needs
and abide by the medical/legal interpreter professional code of
conduct.
2.1.5.4. Have passed a NH criminal background check, and, when
applicable, the State Adult Protective Services Registry (see
RSA 161-F:49 Registry, VII), and the Central Registry
(regarding child abuse and neglect) (Vendor bears these
costs; they can be built into proposed budget.)
Ascentria Community Services Exhibit A Contractor Initials WV
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New Hampshire Department of Health & Human Services
Communication Access Services

Exhibit A.1
Spoken Language, Interpretation and Translation Services

2.2. Site Specific Dedicated Interpreters

2.21.

222

2.23.

224

The Contractor shall collaborate with Department staff to ensure
interpreters’ time is maximized by providing bi-lingual support services
when direct face-to-face interpretation services are not needed, including
but not limited to:

2.2.1.1. Placing phone calls on behalf of DHHS staff.

2.2.1.2. Interpreting telephone messages received on-site and at other
locations.

2.2.1.3. Reading and interpreting written materials for Department staff.

2.2.1.4. Translating written materials (if the interpreter is also a qualified
translator).

The Contractor shall ensure detailed records of all communication
assistance services provided on behalf of the Department are available
for quality assurance and utilization review. The Contractor shall
complete Department-provided electronic tracking templates that identify
the program area served and the service modality for each client
interaction by interpreter/language and location, including but not limited
to:

2.2.2.1. Scheduled appointments;

2.2.2.2. Walk-in assistance;

2.2.2.3. Telephone assistance,

2.2.2.4. Translations of written documents.

The Contractor shall ensure that any foreseeable interpreter absences
are coordinated with the Department, and that alternative interpreters are
made available for the given period.

The Contractor shall cooperate with periodic reassessments of on-site
interpretation needs every six (6) months. The Contractor shall:

2.2.4.1. Ensure staff are available to work at other locations on a short
term basis, as requested by the Department, when:

2.24.1.1. The volume of interpretation needs within the
specified district office is not sufficient to warrant the
specified full-time equivalents.

2.24.1.2. A short-term need arises at a different location.

2.2.4.2. Receive a thirty (30) day written advance notice should the
need to reallocate language and interpreter services arise.

Ascentria Community Services Exhibit A Contractor initials B
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New Hampshire Department of Health & Human Services
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Exhibit A.1
Spoken Language, Interpretation and Translation Services

2.2.5. The Contractor shall provide up to ninety (90) Block-Scheduled hours per
week for the period of July 1, 2015 through December 30, 2015 across
three District Offices is as follows:

Manchester DO Southern DO Concord DO
Spanish 20 hours 20 hours -
Nepali 8 hours - -
Somali 12 - -
Kinyarwanda - - 12.5

2.3. Translation Services

2.3.1. The Contractor shall translate written materials, as requested, from
English to other languages, including, but not limited to:

2.3.1.1. Forms.
2.3.1.2. Brochures.
2.3.1.3. Documents.

2.3.2. The Contractor shall translate eligibility materials submitted by applicants
and clients from other languages to English so that Department staff are
able to appropriately evaluate the non-English written documentation
submitted by individuals.

2.4. Other Mandated Services

2.4.1. The Contractor shall provide effective, equitable, understandable and
respectful quality care and services that are responsive to diverse cultural
health beliefs and practices, preferred languages, health literacy and
other communication needs.

242 The Contractor shall respond to unplanned, urgent needs for
communication access with less than forty-eight (48) hours advance
notice.

2.4.3. The Contractor shall work collaboratively with Department staff to learn
the variety of services available in order for vendor staff to be able to
describe these services to clients/applicants.

244 The Contractor shall train Department staff on the variety of
communication access services available through this contract as well as
the specific processes and procedures used for accessing services.

2.45. The Contractor shall update and provide a current list of available
interpreters and translators.

2.4.6. The Contractor shall support communication access services provided to
the Department, including but not limited to:

Contractor Initials W"rl
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New Hampshire Department of Health & Human Services
Communication Access Services

Exhibit A.1
Spoken Language, Interpretation and Translation Services

246.1. Creating or updating informational materials, language
identification cards and instructions.

2.4.6.2. Providing a single point of contact individual responsible for all
services in this contract who is able to address all questions
and concerns, as needed.

2.4.7. The Contractor shall work closely and collaboratively with Department
staff to assure communication access needs are being met effectively by:

2.4.7.1. Performing quality assurance activities.

2.4.7.2. Participating in the DHHS Communication Access Work Group,
comprised of cross Department representatives as well as
external stakeholders.

2.4.7.3. Developing and providing regular data and reports that indicate
trends and needs of services provided, statewide.

2.4.7.4. Responding to annual assessments and feedback from
divisions within the Department to meet communication needs
statewide.

2.4.7.5. Modifying the proposed service delivery model in response to
these inputs, as needed, to assure continuous quality
improvement.

2.4.8. The Contractor shall provide a centralized appointment scheduling
system, which is accessed via a secured web-portal. The Contractor
shall maintain and preserve electronic retrievable individual records
relating to each individual served and every service encounter or
transaction provided by this contractor, preferably linked to the
centralized appointment scheduling system, to permit analysis of
utilization by both the Contractor and the Department. The contractor
shall provide the Department authorized users with free access to the
web-portal and database for scheduling, and access for the Department
to a variety of reporting tools. .

2.4.9. The Contractor shall ensure that the web-portal and database is a
secured website that ensures the privacy rights of individuals served. All
information must be maintained in accordance with standards for
confidentiality of all participant information that is acquired by any means.

3. Performance Expectations and Reporting

3.1.The Contractor shall provide the Department with data, information, and reports in
order to monitor communication access service utilization, compliance with
contract requirements, and contract performance measures, as needed. The
Contractor shall ensure date, information and reports include but are not limited
to:
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Spoken Language, Interpretation and Translation Services

3.1.1. The type, frequency and duration of communication assistance provided
to different audiences based on the unit of encounters and/or individuals.

3.2. The Contractor shall report any client concerns or complaints to the Department
within 3 business days. The vendor shall notify the Department immediately if any
client scheduling issues or conflicts arise, and work to find a mutually agreeable
solution.

3.3. The Contractor shall submit progress reports to DHHS on a quarterly basis in a
Department approved format and shall include, but not be limited to:

3.3.1. A summary project outcomes.
3.3.2. Benchmarks reached.
3.3.3. Barriers to reaching benchmarks.

3.3.4. Solutions to barriers experienced in the previous quarter, which shall
include but not be limited to proposed changes to services or work
processes for Department approval.

3.4.The Contractor shall work collaboratively with the Department to finalize the
required performance measures and methodology. At a minimum, the
Contractor’'s delivered services must achieve the following outcomes, which shall
be reported every 6 months:

3.4.1. Individuals served feel their communication access needs were met
as evidenced by 85% of individuals surveyed report they are satisfied
with the interpreting services. (The contractor must survey 50% of the
individuals served within the reporting period, proportional to the
language/population served.)

3.4.2. DHHS staff feel they are able to appropriately serve individuals with
communication access needs as evidenced by 85% of staff surveyed
report that the contractor appropriately delivered services. (The
contractor must survey 20% of DHHS staff utilizing the service within the
reporting period.)

3.4.3. DHHS staff have the translated written materials they need in order
to serve clients effectively as evidenced by staff who submit document
translation requests receive back the translated materials in the target
language within fourteen (14) calendar days, 90% of the time.

3.4.4. Communication Access service capacity is consistently maintained
as evidenced by 100% of DHHS’ submitted interpretation/communication
access requests are fulfilled, or a mutually agreeable alternative is
provided by the selected vendor.

3.5.The Contractor shall provide updates and report on their progress towards
meeting performance measures, and overall program goals and objectives at in-
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person monthly meetings for the first 6 months of the project period and quarterly
meetings with monthly telephone check-ins and e-mails, as needed, thereafter.
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Communciation Access Services

Exhibit A.2
ASL, CART and Other Services for Individuals with Deafness and Hearing Loss

Scope of Services

1. Provisions Applicable to All Services

1.1. The Contractor agrees that, to the extent future legislative action by the New Hampshire
General Court or federal or state court orders may have an impact on the Services
described herein, the State Agency has the right to modify Service priorities and
expenditure requirements under this Agreement so as to achieve compliance therewith.

1.2. For the purposes of this contract, any references to days shall mean business days.

1.3. The Contractor shall provide meaningful access to all persons who do business with the
Department who are Deaf or who have Hearing Loss.

1.4. The Contractor shall provide a uniform and comprehensive approach for individuals to
obtain the communication access services they need including:

1.4.1. Current and potential customers of the Department interacting with a DHHS staff
person;

1.4.2. People seeking employment with the Department;
1.4.3. Erg\ployees, to permit an employee to perform the essential functions of his/her
Job;
1.4.4. The public attending DHHS-sponsored public forums (events, conferences,
meetings, etc.); and
1.4.5. The public receiving DHHS public broadcasts and emergency communications.
1.5. The Contractor shall:

1.5.1. Provide the following communication access services for the Department
statewide:

1.5.1.1. American Sign Language (ASL),
1.5.1.2. Certified Deaf Interpretation (CDI);
1.5.1.3. Oral Interpretation,;
1.5.1.4. Tactile Interpretation (for the Deaf/blind);
1.5.1.5. Cued Speech Interpretation; and
1.5.1.6. Communication Access Real Time (CART) Services.
1.5.2. Support the communication access services provided to the Department; and

1.5.3. Work collaboratively with the Department to assure compliance with the federal
Civil Rights Laws that require Communication Access, their implementing
regulations, and guidance.

2. Services to Be Provide
2.1. Communication Access Services

Ascentria Community Services Exhibit A Contractor Initials WZ
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ASL, CART and Other Services for Individuals with Deafness and Hearing Loss

2.1.1. The Contractor shall provide communication access services statewide. The
Contractor shall ensure communication access services:

2.1.1.1.

2.1.1.2.
2.113.

2.1.1.4.

Include, but are not limited to:

2.1.1.1.1.  American Sign Language (ASL) Interpreters;

2.1.1.1.2. Certified Deaf Interpreters (CDI);

2.1.1.1.3. Oral Interpreters;

2.1.1.1.4. Deaf-Blind Tactile Interpreters;

2.1.1.1.5. Cued Speech Interpreters; and

2.1.1.1.6. Communication Access Real-Time (CART) Services
Are available twenty-four (24) hours a day, seven (7) days per week.
Are available in multiple settings including, but not limited to:

2.1.1.3.1. District offices, satellite offices, institutions and various
centralized locations throughout the State.

2.1.1.3.2. In the field, such as in clients’ homes.
2.1.1.3.3. Public meeting venues.

Allow individuals to have access to preferred interpreters, as
available.

2.1.2. The Contractor shall provide communication assistance through a variety of
methods, including but not limited to:

2.1.21.
21.2.2.
2.1.2.3.
21.24.

Face-to-face (FTF) in-person interpretation.
In-person CART Services.

Remote CART Services

Video Remote Interpretation (VRI) Services.

2.1.3. The Contractor shall have capacity to provide communication access services
for scheduled appointments as well as walk-in service / immediate access.

2.1.4. The Contractor shall maintain a pool of qualified staff who are licensed by the
NH Interpreter Licensure Board and approved under the NH Department of
Education (DOE), under RSA 326-| who:

21.41.

2142

2.14.3.

Ascentria Community Services

Demonstrate linguistic competency and proficiency in both English
and another language/modality, along with sensitivity to the culture of
individuals needing communication assistance, and the
demonstrated ability to accurately relay information in both
languages or modalities fluently.

Understand interpreter ethics and client confidentiality needs and
abide by the professional code of conduct.

Have passed a NH criminal background check, and, when
applicable, the State Adult Protective Services Registry (see RSA

Exhibit A Contractor Initials Dl '2/

Page 2 of 5 Date b\gg



New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
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Exhibit A.2
ASL, CART and Other Services for Individuals with Deafness and Hearing Loss

161-F:49 Registry, VII), and the Central Registry (regarding child
abuse and neglect) (Vendor bears these costs; they can be built into
proposed budget.)Site Specific Dedicated Interpreters

2.2. Other Mandated Services

2.2.1. The Contractor shall provide effective, equitable, understandable and respectful
quality care and services that are responsive to diverse cultural health beliefs
and practices, preferred languages, health literacy and other communication
needs.

2.2.2. The Contractor shall respond to unplanned, urgent needs for communication
access with less than forty-eight (48) hours advance notice.

2.2.3. The Contractor shall work collaboratively with Department staff to learn the
variety of services available in order for vendor staff to be able to describe these
services to clients/applicants.

2.2.4. The Contractor shall train Department staff on the variety of communication
access services available through this contract as well as the specific processes
and procedures used for accessing services.

2.2.5. The Contractor shall update and provide a current list of available interpreters
/fcommunication access staff to the Department on a quarterly basis.

2.2.6. The Contractor shall support communication access services provided to the
Department, including but not limited to:

2.2.6.1. Creating or updating informational communication identification cards
and instructions.

2.2.6.2. Providing a single point of contact individual responsible for all
services in this contract who is able to address all questions and
concerns, as needed.

2.2.7. The Contractor shall work closely and collaboratively with Department staff to
assure communication access needs are being met effectively by:

2.2.7.1. Performing quality assurance activities.

2.2.7.2. Participating in the DHHS Communication Access Work Group
comprised of cross Department representatives as well as external
stakeholders.

2.2.7.3. Developing and providing regular data and reports that indicate
trends and needs of services provided, statewide.

2.2.7.4. Responding to annual assessments and feedback from divisions
within the Department to meet communication needs statewide.

2.2.7.5. Modifying the proposed service delivery model in response to these
inputs, as needed, to assure continuous quality improvement.

2.2.8. The Contractor shall provide a centralized appointment scheduling system,
which is accessed via a secured web-portal. The Contractor shall maintain and
preserve electronic retrievable individual records relating to each individual
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ASL, CART and Other Services for Individuals with Deafness and Hearing Loss

served and every service encounter or transaction provided by this contractor,
preferably linked to the centralized appointment scheduling system, to permit
analysis of utilization by both the Contractor and the Department. The
contractor shall provide the Department authorized users with free access to the
web-portal and database for scheduling, and access for the Department to a
variety of reporting tools. .

2.2.9. The Contractor shall ensure that the web-portal and database is a secured
website that ensures the privacy rights of individuals served. All information
must be maintained in accordance with standards for confidentiality of all
participant information that is acquired by any means.

3. Performance Expectations and Reporting

3.1. The Contractor shall provide the Department with data, information, and reports in order
to monitor communication access service utilization, compliance with contract
requirements, and contract performance measures, as needed. The Contractor shall
ensure date, information and reports include but are not limited to:

3.1.1. The type, frequency and duration of communication assistance provided to
different audiences based on the unit of encounters and/or individuals.

3.2. The Contractor shall report any client concerns or complaints to the Department within 3
business days. The vendor shall notify the Department immediately if any client
scheduling issues or conflicts arise, and work to find a mutually agreeable solution.

3.3. The Contractor shall submit progress reports to DHHS on a quarterly basis in a
Department approved format and shall include, but not be limited to:

3.3.1. A summary of project outcomes.
3.3.2. Benchmarks reached.
3.3.3. Barriers to reaching benchmarks.

3.3.4. Solutions to barriers experienced in the previous quarter, which shall include but
not be limited to proposed changes to services or work processes for
Department approval.

3.4. The Contractor shall work collaboratively with the Department to finalize the required
performance measures and methodology. At a minimum, the Contractor's delivered
services must achieve the following outcomes, which shall be reported every 6 months:

3.4.1. Individuals served feel their communication access needs were met as
evidenced by 85% of individuals surveyed report they are satisfied with the
interpreting services. (The contractor must survey 50% of the individuals served
within the reporting period, proportional to the language/population served.)

3.4.2. DHHS staff feel they are able to appropriately serve individuals with
communication access needs as evidenced by 85% of staff surveyed report
that the contractor appropriately delivered services. (The contractor must
survey 20% of DHHS staff utilizing the service within the reporting period.)

Ascentria Community Services Exhibit A Contractor Initials W
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3.4.3. DHHS staff have the translated written materials they need in order to
serve clients effectively as evidenced by staff who submit document
translation requests receive back the translated materials in the target language
within fourteen (14) calendar days, 90% of the time.

3.4.4. Communication Access service capacity is consistently maintained as
evidenced by 100% of DHHS’ submitted interpretation/communication access
requests are fulfilled, or a mutually agreeable alternative is provided by the
selected vendor.

3.5. The Contractor shall provide updates and report on their progress towards meeting
performance measures, and overall program goals and objectives at in-person monthly
meetings for the first 6 months of the project period and quarterly meetings with monthly
telephone check-ins and e-mails, as needed, thereafter.
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Method and Conditions Precedent to Payment

1. The State shall pay the Contractor an amount not to exceed the Price Limitation, block 1.8,
for the services provided by the Contractor pursuant to Exhibit A, Scope of Services.

2. This contract is funded with general and federal funds. Department access to supporting
funding for this project is dependent upon the criteria set forth in the Catalog of Federal
Domestic Assistance (CFDA) (https://www.cfda.gov):

2.1. #93.044 - Department of Health and Human Services, Administration for
Community Living A-Formula Grants, Older Americans Act

2.2. #93.659 - Department of Health & Human Services, Administration for Children and
Families. A- Formula Grants, Adoption Opportunities

2.3. #93.658 - Department of Health & Human Services, Administration for Children and
Families. A- Formula Grants, B-Project Grants, Foster Care

2.4. #93.563 - Department of Health & Human Services, Administration for Children and
Families. A- Formula Grants, Child Support Enforcement

2.5. #93.778 — Department of Health & Human Services, Centers for Medicare and
Medicaid Services, A- Formula Grants, Medical Assistance Program

2.6. #93.667 — Department of Health & Human Services, Administration for Children and
Families. A- Formula Grants, Social Services Block Grant.

2.7. #93.767 — Department of Health & Human Services, Centers for Medicare and
Medicaid Services, A- Formula Grants, B — Project Grants; Children’s Health
Insurance Program.

2.8. #93.558 — Department of Health & Human Services, Administration for Children and
Families; A- Formula Grants, L- Dissemination of Technical Information; Temporary
Assistance to Needy Families.

2.9. #10.561 — Department of Agriculture Food and Nutrition Service; A — Formula
Grants; State Administrative Matching Grants for the Supplemental Nutrition
Assistance Program.

3. The Contractor shall use and apply all contract funds for allowable direct and indirect costs
to provide services in Exhibit A1 and Exhibit A2, in accordance with Exhibit B-1 through
Exhibit B-4.

4. The Contractor shall not use or apply contract funds for capital additions or improvements,
entertainment costs, or any other costs not approved by the Department.

5. Payment for said services shall be made as follows:

5.1. The Contractor will submit an invoice by the tenth (10™) working day of each month,
which identifies and requests reimbursement for:

5.1.1. Authorized expenses incurred in the prior month.

5.1.2. The units of services provided, in accordance with Exhibit A1 and Exhibit A2
which shall be paid on a fee-for-service basis the rates specified in Exhibit B-
1 through Exhibit B-4.

0
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5.2. The State shall make payment to the Contractor within thirty (30) days of receipt of
each invoice for Contractor services provided pursuant to this Agreement.

5.3. The invoice must be submitted by mail or e-mail to:

Ken Merrifield, Financial Manager
Department of Health and Human Services
129 Pleasant Street

Concord, NH 03301

E-mail: Kenneth.merrifield@dhhs.state.nh.us

6. A final payment request shall be submitted no later than forty (40) days from the Form P37,
General Provisions, Contract Completion Date, Block 1.7.

7. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, the Contractor agrees that funding under
this Contract may be withheld, in whole or in part, in the event of noncompliance with any
State or Federal law, rule or regulation applicable to the services provided, or if the said
services have not been completed in accordance with the terms and conditions of this
Agreement.

8. Notwithstanding paragraph 18 of the Form P-37, General Provisions, an amendment
limited to transfer the funds within the budgets in Exhibit B-1 and Exhibit B-2 and within the
price limitation, can be made by written agreement of both parties and may be made
without obtaining approval of the Governor and Executive Council.
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Exhibit B-1 Fes For Service Form
Spoken Langus
COMPLETE ONE FORM FOR EACH BUDGET PERIOD

Al Hours, Hosdays. & Weekends and
Emergancis™

Workaay Houry (M- 600am. 430 pm) Hourly Travel Rates **
ot Servce #d Sorvcs Ban Trovel
Footor [ Foo s [re o | Poito | Totcomer
oy 1. 2015 - Juna 30, 2016 Proposed | Total Costof | Serwow Rase| Proposed | Yot Comtof [Sevca Tram Hows etRuy | Baas | To Con of Travel
5 SERVICE TYPE 009 9% Sorvcy 000 000 Barvke 00 0% 0090 Migege 00 Y}
Spoken (fioreian Liromae ppreretition
L EsceloFage (ETF) in Parscn rontatn”
* Bitad of 2 ur minirrm, and Servatier i 15 * (ntom wrarancies.  Dulee wave . o~ Oufi el
irinude Exrements. Ary Racyaosts radio with es 35,000 Gl tirm by reiiursarmant: Troel
“appcinkments o Ge same katon by 4 s4Te T & 24-har nctice cthated bayond 8 20-mly Raimibursamoct s bamed
imergroter shall bo rosted 34 8 SINNAY ) o T facird e
appcinimend for diling purpoees
Formgn Language Interpretaton $ H© 4580 § 069000 § S0 s 5 201080 § 3500 502 % 17,570.00 $ 0575 40000 § B0
Cartfed Foregn Language (ntarprenaeon $ %@ w0 8 00800 § 7000 0§ 350 3 00 0o s 19000 A
b ’
Al wnguages $175 { rwatn EINRE/ Y FIETI Y ALTI WA A WA
Diak-cut charge $ s & 3§ 0.0
B} Vil Romote Intecprataton (YY)
Al spoken mngueges $1 85 1 mewte s 1 00§ s WA A NA
9 Ste: Soecfc Dedated Iterorotalin {Biock)
Block Schuuls - 1 s s 8 mewmum o 72 hr
of inberprataron W [0 50 Ars erpretanon. s 4200 74§ 15724800 WA NA NA
L) Tonsien Savea
Forsign Langwage e Engliah:
Spansh Parmuguess Lenguages: $ 02 15876 § AT NA NA NA
‘Western Europsan s 0w 1764 § . NA A NA
Enstem Ewrcpeen s 0 8§ 32 NA NA NA
Other (Arst:. Hivd. Chrwsa, Napsh, Somah. #tc) § 040 %573 § WED 20 NA NA A
Engliuh to Forsign Languegs:
Soareh. Poruguens Languages 3 02 476§ 252500 NA A NA
Westom Euscpeen s ox 15876 § a7 NA WA NA
Eastam Europsan 3 Lk 373 8 1007 NA NA NA
Orher {Avmiac, Hnd, Chnass, Napeh. Soma, etc) § o 9806 § 1697240 NA NA NA
Formattng Per Page: § 100 100§ 1000.00 NA NA NA
24 e tumaround - surchars gt wort s 0w 15,363 § 15430 A A NA
Engish w Sruie $ 030 5000 § 160000 NA NA NA
Prockeadng / Edng $ 400 ] 100800 NA NA NA
7
Reacing e 1econing senices. $ 4500 04 00N NA NA NA
s - A NA
Sub Total s 7248029 s S2Em00 s 2157000 1 200000
Totat for Spoken Language Services $549,850.28
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Exhibit B-2 Fee For Service Form
Deaf Hard of Hearing
COMPLETE ONE FORM FOR EACH BUDGET PERIOD

Afler Hours, Holidays. & Weekends and

Workday Hours (M-F. 800 am. - 430 pm) Hourly Travet Rates*** Travel Reimb:
- wOT
Service
Units #of Service Total Cost of Travel
July 1, 2015 - June 30. 2016 Fee for Service} Proposed Total Cost of Fee for Service| Units Proposed | Total Cost of | Fee for Service | Bilable Ponal to [ Transit Hours | | Reimbwsement Rate Total Cost of Travel
SERVICE TYPE Rate $0.00 0.00 Service Rate $0.00 0.00 Service Rate $0.00 | Portal Hours 0.00 $00.00 $.00 Billable Mileage 0.0

1). in-Person iMerpretation

* Bied according to NH DOE suthorized rates and ** Define emaigencies: Requests *** Define travel rates: Travel time **** Dafine ravel reimbursement: Travel

include adminisirative overhead mads in lsss than 24 hours is portal to portal and covered in Relmbursement is based on the federal
2) |Amencan Sign Language (ASL) terpretation” $ 7000| . 20l$ 18200003 8000} - 5|8 135000 ncuded | | LS. 0575 .. 00008 8,75000

Engishio Foreignlanguage S 10000 0|3 5000003 v20oo| 2|5 24000 [included $ 0875 _owls sl

({2 inferpreters required for ali of the above, each will o B -

e charged separately) e SR R I e — - o S - - -
b) _ . loooo ~ |Included [ b LS . 0575

_|$ 7000 1O|$ 70000 (S 9000 5|% 450.00 [Included . . $ .. o5

[ 70007 108
% o
157" {GART Servoes [3-hout minimum) s e
~{Projecior for CART § 400 io's
[ "|Video Remote Imterpretation [VRI) | N B
1 1000[ s
4. 1318
L 5 s
8) ofh('» i o L
Internet access fee 12 N/A
N 138
" Isamsing Tabiets 135
fsubTotals T [ s eemel
Total for Deaf & Hard of Hearing Services | | '§ 79,210.00 i
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Exhibh B-3 Fee For Sevvice Form

Spoken Langu
COMPLETE ONE FORM FOR EACH BUDGET PERIOD

Aftse Houna, Hokeys. 8 Weakends and.
Emeg

Workday Hours (M€ 800am - 430pm) gonces™ Houry Travel o
#f Senvce 2 Sernce Butgtie Trom
Foe for e Fou tor e Feate | Poio | Totst Costot
Sy 1. 2016 - Jome 30, 2017 Sorvcs Rate| Proossd | TetsCostof  |Service Rate| Proposed | Totat Costof |Servie Rate| Porte Houn!  Tramk Hows wiRate | Bamnio | Towl Cont of Teavel
SERVICE TYPE 000 0% Service 000 0% Service 000 ) 0000 $00 | Miage 00 0.00
Spoken (Feryige) Lanpense terorvistion
Escedoface FFTF) inPuncn iieersiaton”
* Bited at 2 howr eivienan, and thareals in. 13, Dl wrargancies = Dafiew Fwva retmy: **+* Digfine trevat
mincle sroramants. Any comedNve Racusts macky wih lows $35 00N e time e remtursmar: Trovel
of B sume ooetin by ¥ sene han & D nctioe activgted bopond » 20-mie Ruimtursamert s bawt
interzroler shel bv Fesled 4 & S ad on the federul et
appointment tor biling
Foragn Language Intarpretaton 50 a0 § 2690000 5 6500 “@iy mamoe § 3500 502 § 175008 S 0575 40000 23.000.00
‘Ceontfm Foregn Language Iresrprtaton s sm ww ¢ 00000 5 00 05 38000 3 4000 ¥ 4000 NA
Al nnguages $1 75 mnuke s 15 s s ams A A NA
Dinkut charge s s ) w000
Yideo Rerpe Ieprataton (VR
A3 spoken wrguagee §1 86 1 ments FIERT) (Y W A A '
Sta-Sovcfic Qucicated irecorsation (Biock)
Block Scheckss - 3 sles ke a rwmum of 72 e
o mkerprmaton U to 90 hes reFreGn s 2 arae 1672000 NA A NA
n Langunge to Englinh:
‘Scaneh, Portuguete Language 5 0: 15076 § 3ATSZ0 WA N A
Wexton Ewopean s ox 1764 § mn N NA NA
Enatarn Euraposn S oM 48 M2 NA wa NA
Other (Arpix;. Hich. Chnese. Nepek, Samab. otc) $ 040 573 % Az NA A NA
Englsh to Foreign Lasgwage:
. Portuguose Languages s onm a6z 8 WunN NA A A
Wesierm Eurnpaan s on 15476 § 4METV NA NA WA
Exsten European s oM e ez NA NA A
Other (Arabxc, Hinch, Chanase, Nepah, Somek ste) § 040 39006 § 1582240 NA NA NA
Formarung Per 3 100 10 § 100000 NA NA NA
24 o turmaround - surchargs per word s o 1536 § 15430 NA NA A
Enginh to Brmte s 0% 5000 § 150000 NA NA NA
Prociraading ! Edorg s W [ 100008 WA NA NA
n
Rowcing ard facordng 1ervoes 500 o § 0000 NA A A
$ - NA NA NA
Sub Totals s anas $ 26n0e s 2157008 s 000

Total for Spoken Language Services

The Language Bank
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Exhibit B-4 Fee For Service Form
Deaf Hard of Hearing
COMPLETE ONE FORM FOR EACH BUDGET PERIOD

¥or
Service
Units # of Service Total Costof Travel
July 1, 2016 - June 30, 2017 Fee for Sarvice| Proposed Totat Cost of Fee for Service| Units Proposed Total Costof Fas for Service | Billable Portalto | Transit Hours | | Reimbursement Rate
SERVICE TYPE: Rate $0.00 0.00 Service Rate $0.00 0.00 Service Rate $0.00 [ Portal Hours 0.00 $00.00 $.00 Billable Mileage 0 0| Total Cost of Travel $0.00
1) inPerson intetpretation
* Bitled sccording to NH DOE suthorized retes and ** Dafine emergancies: *** Define ravel rates: Travel ime = Defino ravel reimbursement: Travel
inciude adminigtrative overhesd Requests made in less than 24 is portai to portal and covered in Reimbursement is based on.the federal
2). {Amencan Sign Langyage (ASL) Interpretation”  |$ 7000 |  260]§ 0§ %000l . 15[ 1,350.00 lincluded . s o875 10000 _ §.750.00
Engiish o Foreign Language 3 10000 50 $ $ 1000 28 240.00 [Inchuded . . . _ $ . 08575 300] $ . 1280
(if 2 interpreters required for all of the above, each will
be charged separately) o T _ 1. _ - _
Included o I $ o575 . . 5500} 8 . 318280

) jincluded

s 35.00 s/ 1500 ls 0575 200 § 115.00
s 3500 ) sl sl 0575 . 00ls . 115.00
o)., [Other
" [intemet access fee $ 10000 12 NIA NiA NIA
o - 138 15,600.00 N/A N/A NIA
" |Samsung Tablets $ 3000 13|83 4,550.00 [NA 1 = NA i 7 NA

Sub Totals s §1,000.00 S 3re00 7 s 1,050.00

Total for Deaf & Hard of Hearing Services $ 79,210.00
I
N — i

Language Bank Contractor In‘nialszw
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

Exhibit C

PECIAL PROVISIONS

Contractors Obligations: The Contractor covenants and agrees that all funds received by the Contractor
under the Contract shall be used only as payment to the Contractor for services provided to eligible
individuals and, in the furtherance of the aforesaid covenants, the Contractor hereby covenants and
agrees as follows:

1.

Compliance with Federal and State Laws: If the Contractor is permitted to determine the eligibility
of individuals such eligibility determination shall be made in accordance with applicable federal and
state laws, regulations, orders, guidelines, policies and procedures.

Time and Manner of Determination: Eligibility determinations shall be made on forms provided by
the Department for that purpose and shall be made and remade at such times as are prescribed by
the Department.

Documentation: In addition to the determination forms required by the Department, the Contractor
shall maintain a data file on each recipient of services hereunder, which file shall include all
information necessary to support an eligibility determination and such other information as the
Department requests. The Contractor shall furnish the Department with all forms and documentation
regarding eligibility determinations that the Department may request or require.

Fair Hearings: The Contractor understands that all applicants for services hereunder, as well as
individuals declared ineligible have a right to a fair hearing regarding that determination. The
Contractor hereby covenants and agrees that all applicants for services shall be permitted to fill out
an application form and that each applicant or re-applicant shall be informed of his/her right to a fair
hearing in accordance with Department regulations.

Gratuities or Kickbacks: The Contractor agrees that it is a breach of this Contract to accept or
make a payment, gratuity or offer of employment on behalf of the Contractor, any Sub-Contractor or
the State in order to influence the performance of the Scope of Work detailed in Exhibit A of this
Contract. The State may terminate this Contract and any sub-contract or sub-agreement if it is
determined that payments, gratuities or offers of employment of any kind were offered or received by
any officials, officers, employees or agents of the Contractor or Sub-Contractor.

Retroactive Payments: Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in the Contract or in any
other document, contract or understanding, it is expressly understood and agreed by the parties
hereto, that no payments will be made hereunder to reimburse the Contractor for costs incurred for
any purpose or for any services provided to any individual prior to the Effective Date of the Contract
and no payments shall be made for expenses incurred by the Contractor for any services provided
prior to the date on which the individual applies for services or (except as otherwise provided by the
federal regulations) prior to a determination that the individual is eligible for such services.

Conditions of Purchase: Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in the Contract, nothing
herein contained shall be deemed to obligate or require the Department to purchase services
hereunder at a rate which reimburses the Contractor in excess of the Contractors costs, at a rate
which exceeds the amounts reasonable and necessary to assure the quality of such service, or at a
rate which exceeds the rate charged by the Contractor to ineligible individuals or other third party
funders for such service. If at any time during the term of this Contract or after receipt of the Final
Expenditure Report hereunder, the Department shall determine that the Contractor has used
payments hereunder to reimburse items of expense other than such costs, or has received payment
in excess of such costs or in excess of such rates charged by the Contractor to ineligible individuals
or other third party funders, the Department may elect to:
7.1. Renegotiate the rates for payment hereunder, in which event new rates shall be established;
7.2. Deduct from any future payment to the Contractor the amount of any prior reimbursement in
excess of costs;

Exhibit C — Special Provisions Contractor Initials Wﬂ\/

06/27/14 Page 1 of 5 Date _b \'\g



New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Exhibit C

7.3. Demand repayment of the excess payment by the Contractor in which event failure to make
such repayment shall constitute an Event of Default hereunder. When the Contractor is
permitted to determine the eligibility of individuals for services, the Contractor agrees to
reimburse the Department for all funds paid by the Department to the Contractor for services
provided to any individual who is found by the Department to be ineligible for such services at
any time during the period of retention of records established herein.

RECORDS: MAINTENANCE, RETENTION, AUDIT, DISCLOSURE AND CONFIDENTIALITY:

8. Maintenance of Records: In addition to the eligibility records specified above, the Contractor
covenants and agrees to maintain the following records during the Contract Period:

8.1. Fiscal Records: books, records, documents and other data evidencing and reflecting all costs
and other expenses incurred by the Contractor in the performance of the Contract, and all
income received or collected by the Contractor during the Contract Period, said records to be
maintained in accordance with accounting procedures and practices which sufficiently and
properly reflect all such costs and expenses, and which are acceptable to the Department, and
to include, without limitation, all ledgers, books, records, and original evidence of costs such as
purchase requisitions and orders, vouchers, requisitions for materials, inventories, valuations of
in-kind contributions, labor time cards, payrolls, and other records requested or required by the
Department.

8.2. Statistical Records: Statistical, enroliment, attendance or visit records for each recipient of
services during the Contract Period, which records shall include all records of application and
eligibility (including all forms required to determine eligibility for each such recipient), records
regarding the provision of services and all invoices submitted to the Department to obtain
payment for such services.

8.3. Medical Records: Where appropriate and as prescribed by the Department regulations, the
Contractor shall retain medical records on each patient/recipient of services.

9. Audit: Contractor shall submit an annual audit to the Department within 60 days after the close of the
agency fiscal year. It is recommended that the report be prepared in accordance with the provision of
Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, "Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non
Profit Organizations” and the provisions of Standards for Audit of Governmental Organizations,
Programs, Activities and Functions, issued by the US General Accounting Office (GAO standards) as
they pertain to financial compliance audits.

9.1. Audit and Review: During the term of this Contract and the period for retention hereunder, the
Department, the United States Department of Health and Human Services, and any of their
designated representatives shall have access to all reports and records maintained pursuant to
the Contract for purposes of audit, examination, excerpts and transcripts.

9.2. Audit Liabilities: In addition to and not in any way in limitation of obligations of the Contract, it is
understood and agreed by the Contractor that the Contractor shall be held liable for any state
or federal audit exceptions and shall return to the Department, all payments made under the
Contract to which exception has been taken or which have been disallowed because of such an
exception.

10. Confidentiality of Records: All information, reports, and records maintained hereunder or collected
in connection with the performance of the services and the Contract shall be confidential and shall not
be disclosed by the Contractor, provided however, that pursuant to state laws and the regulations of
the Department regarding the use and disclosure of such information, disclosure may be made to
public officials requiring such information in connection with their official duties and for purposes
directly connected to the administration of the services and the Contract; and provided further, that
the use or disclosure by any party of any information concerning a recipient for any purpose not
directly connected with the administration of the Department or the Contractor's responsibilities with
respect to purchased services hereunder is prohibited except on written consent of the recipient, his

attorney or guardian.
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Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained herein the covenants and conditions contained in
the Paragraph shall survive the termination of the Contract for any reason whatsoever.

11. Reports: Fiscal and Statistical: The Contractor agrees to submit the following reports at the following
times if requested by the Department.

11.1.  Interim Financial Reports: Written interim financial reports containing a detailed description of
all costs and non-allowable expenses incurred by the Contractor to the date of the report and
containing such other information as shall be deemed satisfactory by the Department to
justify the rate of payment hereunder. Such Financial Reports shall be submitted on the form
designated by the Department or deemed satisfactory by the Department.

11.2.  Final Report: A final report shall be submitted within thirty (30) days after the end of the term
of this Contract. The Final Report shall be in a form satisfactory to the Department and shall
contain a summary statement of progress toward goals and objectives stated in the Proposal
and other information required by the Department.

12. Completion of Services: Disallowance of Costs; Upon the purchase by the Department of the
maximum number of units provided for in the Contract and upon payment of the price limitation
hereunder, the Contract and all the obligations of the parties hereunder (except such obligations as,
by the terms of the Contract are to be performed after the end of the term of this Contract and/or
survive the termination of the Contract) shall terminate, provided however, that if, upon review of the
Final Expenditure Report the Department shall disallow any expenses claimed by the Contractor as
costs hereunder the Department shall retain the right, at its discretion, to deduct the amount of such
expenses as are disallowed or to recover such sums from the Contractor.

13. Credits: All documents, notices, press releases, research reports and other materials prepared
during or resulting from the performance of the services of the Contract shall include the following
statement:

13.1. The preparation of this (report, document etc.) was financed under a Contract with the State
of New Hampshire, Department of Health and Human Services, with funds provided in part
by the State of New Hampshire and/or such other funding sources as were available or
required, e.g., the United States Department of Health and Human Services.

14. Prior Approval and Copyright Ownership: All materials (written, video, audio) produced or
purchased under the contract shall have prior approval from DHHS before printing, production,
distribution or use. The DHHS will retain copyright ownership for any and all original materials
produced, including, but not limited to, brochures, resource directories, protocols or guidelines,
posters, or reports. Contractor shall not reproduce any materials produced under the contract without
prior written approval from DHHS.

15. Operation of Facilities: Compliance with Laws and Regulations: In the operation of any facilities
for providing services, the Contractor shall comply with all laws, orders and regulations of federal,
state, county and municipal authorities and with any direction of any Public Officer or officers
pursuant to laws which shall impose an order or duty upon the contractor with respect to the
operation of the facility or the provision of the services at such facility. If any governmental license or
permit shall be required for the operation of the said facility or the performance of the said services,
the Contractor will procure said license or permit, and will at all times comply with the terms and
conditions of each such license or permit. In connection with the foregoing requirements, the
Contractor hereby covenants and agrees that, during the term of this Contract the facilities shall
comply with all rules, orders, regulations, and requirements of the State Office of the Fire Marshal and
the local fire protection agency, and shall be in conformance with local building and zoning codes, by-
laws and regulations.

16. Equal Employment Opportunity Plan (EEOP): The Contractor will provide an Equal Employment
Opportunity Plan (EEOP) to the Office for Civil Rights, Office of Justice Programs (OCR), if it has
received a single award of $500,000 or more. If the recipient receives $25,000 or more and has 50 or
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more employees, it will maintain a current EEOP on file and submit an EEOP Certification Form to the
OCR, certifying that its EEOP is on file. For recipients receiving less than $25,000, or public grantees
with fewer than 50 employees, regardless of the amount of the award, the recipient will provide an
EEOP Certification Form to the OCR certifying it is not required to submit or maintain an EEOP. Non-
profit organizations, Indian Tribes, and medical and educational institutions are exempt from the
EEOP requirement, but are required to submit a certification form to the OCR to claim the exemption.
EEOP Certification Forms are available at: http://www.ojp.usdoj/about/ocr/pdfs/cert.pdf.

17. Limited English Proficiency (LEP): As clarified by Executive Order 13166, Improving Access to
Services for persons with Limited English Proficiency, and resulting agency guidance, national origin
discrimination includes discrimination on the basis of limited English proficiency (LEP). To ensure
compliance with the Omnibus Crime Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968 and Title VI of the Civil
Rights Act of 1964, Contractors must take reasonable steps to ensure that LEP persons have
meaningful access to its programs.

18. Pilot Program for Enhancement of Contractor Employee Whistleblower Protections: The
following shall apply to all contracts that exceed the Simplified Acquisition Threshold as defined in 48
CFR 2.101 (currently, $150,000)

CONTRACTOR EMPLOYEE WHISTLEBLOWER RIGHTS AND REQUIREMENT TO INFORM EMPLOYEES OF
WHISTLEBLOWER RIGHTS (SEP 2013)

(a) This contract and empioyees working on this contract will be subject to the whistleblower rights
and remedies in the pilot program on Contractor employee whistleblower protections established at

41 U.S.C. 4712 by section 828 of the National Defense Authorization Act for Fiscal Year 2013 (Pub. L.
112-239) and FAR 3.908.

(b) The Contractor shall inform its employees in writing, in the predominant language of the workforce,
of employee whistleblower rights and protections under 41 U.S.C. 4712, as described in section
3.908 of the Federal Acquisition Regulation.

(c) The Contractor shall insert the substance of this clause, including this paragraph (c), in alf
subcontracts over the simplified acquisition threshold.

19. Subcontractors: DHHS recognizes that the Contractor may choose to use subcontractors with
greater expertise to perform certain health care services or functions for efficiency or convenience,
but the Contractor shall retain the responsibility and accountability for the function(s). Prior to
subcontracting, the Contractor shall evaluate the subcontractor’s ability to perform the delegated
function(s). This is accomplished through a written agreement that specifies activities and reporting
responsibilities of the subcontractor and provides for revoking the delegation or imposing sanctions if
the subcontractor's performance is not adequate. Subcontractors are subject to the same contractual
conditions as the Contractor and the Contractor is responsible to ensure subcontractor compliance
with those conditions.

When the Contractor delegates a function to a subcontractor, the Contractor shall do the following:

19.1.  Evaluate the prospective subcontractor’s ability to perform the activities, before delegating
the function

19.2. Have a written agreement with the subcontractor that specifies activities and reporting
responsibilities and how sanctions/revocation will be managed if the subcontractor’s
performance is not adequate

19.3.  Monitor the subcontractor’s performance on an ongoing basis
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19.4. Provide to DHHS an annual schedule identifying all subcontractors, delegated functions and
responsibilities, and when the subcontractor’s performance will be reviewed
19.5. DHHS shall, at its discretion, review and approve all subcontracts.

If the Contractor identifies deficiencies or areas for improvement are identified, the Contractor shall
take corrective action.

DEFINITIONS
As used in the Contract, the following terms shall have the following meanings:

COSTS: Shall mean those direct and indirect items of expense determined by the Department to be
allowable and reimbursable in accordance with cost and accounting principles established in accordance
with state and federal laws, regulations, rules and orders.

DEPARTMENT: NH Department of Health and Human Services.

FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT GUIDELINES: Shall mean that section of the Contractor Manual which is
entitled "Financial Management Guidelines" and which contains the regulations governing the financial
activities of contractor agencies which have contracted with the State of NH to receive funds.

PROPOSAL. if applicable, shall mean the document submitted by the Contractor on a form or forms
required by the Department and containing a description of the Services to be provided to eligible
individuals by the Contractor in accordance with the terms and conditions of the Contract and setting forth
the total cost and sources of revenue for each service to be provided under the Contract.

UNIT: For each service that the Contractor is to provide to eligible individuals hereunder, shali mean that
period of time or that specified activity determined by the Department and specified in Exhibit B of the
Contract.

FEDERAL/STATE LAW: Wherever federal or state laws, regulations, rules, orders, and policies, etc. are
referred to in the Contract, the said reference shall be deemed to mean all such laws, regulations, etc. as
they may be amended or revised from the time to time.

CONTRACTOR MANUAL: Shall mean that document prepared by the NH Department of Administrative
Services containing a compilation of all regulations promulgated pursuant to the New Hampshire
Administrative Procedures Act. NH RSA Ch 541-A, for the purpose of implementing State of NH and
federal regulations promulgated thereunder.

SUPPLANTING OTHER FEDERAL FUNDS: The Contractor guarantees that funds provided under this
Contract will not supplant any existing federal funds available for these services.
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REVISIONS TO GENERAL PROVISIONS

1. Subparagraph 4 of the General Provisions of this contract, Conditional Nature of Agreement, is
replaced as follows:

4 CONDITIONAL NATURE OF AGREEMENT.

Notwithstanding any provision of this Agreement to the contrary, all obligations of the State
hereunder, including without limitation, the continuance of payments, in whole or in part,
under this Agreement are contingent upon continued appropriation or availability of funds,
including any subsequent changes to the appropriation or availability of funds affected by
any state or federal legislative or executive action that reduces, eliminates, or otherwise
modifies the appropriation or availability of funding for this Agreement and the Scope of
Services provided in Exhibit A, Scope of Services, in whole or in part. In no event shall the
State be liable for any payments hereunder in excess of appropriated or available funds. In
the event of a reduction, termination or modification of appropriated or available funds, the
State shall have the right to withhold payment until such funds become available, if ever. The
State shall have the right to reduce, terminate or modify services under this Agreement
immediately upon giving the Contractor notice of such reduction, termination or modification.
The State shall not be required to transfer funds from any other source or account into the
Account(s) identified in block 1.6 of the General Provisions, Account Number, or any other
account, in the event funds are reduced or unavailable.

2. Subparagraph 10 of the General Provisions of this contract, Termination, is amended by adding the
following language;

10.1 The State may terminate the Agreement at any time for any reason, at the sole discretion of
the State, 30 days after giving the Contractor written notice that the State is exercising its
option to terminate the Agreement.

10.2 In the event of early termination, the Contractor shall, within 15 days of notice of early
termination, develop and submit to the State a Transition Plan for services under the
Agreement, including but not limited to, identifying the present and future needs of clients
receiving services under the Agreement and establishes a process to meet those needs.

10.3 The Contractor shall fully cooperate with the State and shall promptly provide detailed
information to support the Transition Plan including, but not limited to, any information or
data requested by the State related to the termination of the Agreement and Transition Plan
and shall provide ongoing communication and revisions of the Transition Plan to the State as
requested.

10.4 In the event that services under the Agreement, including but not limited to clients receiving
services under the Agreement are transitioned to having services delivered by another entity
including contracted providers or the State, the Contractor shall provide a process for
uninterrupted delivery of services in the Transition Plan.

10.5 The Contractor shall establish a method of notifying clients and other affected individuals
about the ftransition. The Contractor shali include the proposed communications in its
Transition Plan submitted to the State as described above.

3. Subparagraph 14.1.1 of the General Provisions of this contract, is deleted and the following
subparagraph is added:

14.1.1 comprehensive general liability insurance against all claims of bodily injury, death or
property damage, in amounts of not less than $250,000 per claim and $1,000,000 per
occurrence with additional general liability umbrella coverage of not less than $1,000,000;
and

4. The Division reserves the right to renew the Contract for up to four additional years, subject to the
continued availability of funds, satisfactory performance of services and approval by the Governor
and Executive Council.
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CERTIFICATION REGARDING DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE REQUIREMENTS

The Contractor identified in Section 1.3 of the General Provisions agrees to comply with the provisions of
Sections 5151-5160 of the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988 (Pub. L. 100-690, Title V, Subtitle D; 41
U.S.C. 701 et seq.), and further agrees to have the Contractor’'s representative, as identified in Sections
1.11 and 1.12 of the General Provisions execute the following Certification:

ALTERNATIVE | - FOR GRANTEES OTHER THAN INDIVIDUALS

US DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES - CONTRACTORS
US DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION - CONTRACTORS
US DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE - CONTRACTORS

This certification is required by the regulations implementing Sections 5151-5160 of the Drug-Free
Workplace Act of 1988 (Pub. L. 100-690, Title V, Subtitle D; 41 U.S.C. 701 et seq.). The January 31,
1988 regulations were amended and published as Part Il of the May 25, 1990 Federal Register (pages
21681-21691), and require certification by grantees (and by inference, sub-grantees and sub-
contractors), prior to award, that they will maintain a drug-free workplace. Section 3017.630(c) of the
regulation provides that a grantee (and by inference, sub-grantees and sub-contractors) that is a State
may elect to make one certification to the Department in each federal fiscal year in lieu of certificates for
each grant during the federal fiscal year covered by the certification. The certificate set out below is a
material representation of fact upon which reliance is placed when the agency awards the grant. False
certification or violation of the certification shall be grounds for suspension of payments, suspension or
termination of grants, or government wide suspension or debarment. Contractors using this form should
send it to:

Commissioner

NH Department of Health and Human Services
129 Pleasant Street,

Concord, NH 03301-6505

1. The grantee certifies that it will or will continue to provide a drug-free workplace by:

1.1. Publishing a statement notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture, distribution,
dispensing, possession or use of a controlled substance is prohibited in the grantee’s
workplace and specifying the actions that will be taken against employees for violation of such
prohibition;

1.2. Establishing an ongoing drug-free awareness program to inform employees about
1.2.1. The dangers of drug abuse in the workplace;

1.2.2. The grantee’s policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace;

1.2.3. Any available drug counseling, rehabilitation, and employee assistance programs; and

1.2.4. The penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations
occurring in the workplace;

1.3.  Making it a requirement that each employee to be engaged in the performance of the grant be
given a copy of the statement required by paragraph (a);

1.4. Notifying the employee in the statement required by paragraph (a) that, as a condition of
employment under the grant, the employee will
1.4.1. Abide by the terms of the statement; and
1.4.2. Notify the employer in writing of his or her conviction for a violation of a criminal drug

statute occurring in the workplace no later than five calendar days after such
conviction;

1.5. Notifying the agency in writing, within ten calendar days after receiving notice under
subparagraph 1.4.2 from an employee or otherwise receiving actual notice of such conviction.
Employers of convicted employees must provide notice, including position title, to every grant
officer on whose grant activity the convicted employee was working, unless the Federal agency
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has designated a central point for the receipt of such notices. Notice shall include the
identification number(s) of each affected grant;
1.6. Taking one of the following actions, within 30 calendar days of receiving notice under
subparagraph 1.4.2, with respect to any employee who is so convicted
1.6.1. Taking appropriate personnel action against such an employee, up to and including
termination, consistent with the requirements of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as
amended,; or
1.6.2. Requiring such employee to participate satisfactorily in a drug abuse assistance or
rehabilitation program approved for such purposes by a Federal, State, or local health,
law enforcement, or other appropriate agency;
1.7.  Making a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug-free workplace through
implementation of paragraphs 1.1, 1.2, 1.3, 1.4, 1.5, and 1.6.

2. The grantee may insert in the space provided below the site(s) for the performance of work done in
connection with the specific grant.

Place of Performance (street address, city, county, state, zip code) (list each location)

Check O if there are workplaces on file that are not identified here.

Contractor Name: ﬁSC e.’ﬂT\Ia ( ‘(NV\ Mo dw \S} AL ), l Nnc

b S Dowt, el
Date Name: Tyroa. RAani S,
e £ \coo
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CERTIFICATION REGARDING LOBBYING

The Contractor identified in Section 1.3 of the General Provisions agrees to comply with the provisions of
Section 319 of Public Law 101-121, Government wide Guidance for New Restrictions on Lobbying, and
31 U.S.C. 1352, and further agrees to have the Contractor’'s representative, as identified in Sections 1.11
and 1.12 of the General Provisions execute the following Certification:

US DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES - CONTRACTORS
US DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION - CONTRACTORS
US DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE - CONTRACTORS

Programs (indicate applicable program covered):
*Temporary Assistance to Needy Families under Title IV-A
*Child Support Enforcement Program under Title [V-D
*Social Services Block Grant Program under Title XX
*Medicaid Program under Title X1X

*Community Services Block Grant under Title VI

*Child Care Development Block Grant under Title IV

The undersigned certifies, to the best of his or her knowledge and belief, that:

1. No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid by or on behalf of the undersigned, to
any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member
of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in
connection with the awarding of any Federal contract, continuation, renewat, amendment, or
modification of any Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement (and by specific mention
sub-grantee or sub-contractor).

2. If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person for
influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress,
an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with this
Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement (and by specific mention sub-grantee or sub-
contractor), the undersigned shall complete and submit Standard Form LLL, (Disclosure Form to
Report Lobbying, in accordance with its instructions, attached and identified as Standard Exhibit E-1.)

3. The undersigned shall require that the language of this certification be included in the award
document for sub-awards at all tiers (including subcontracts, sub-grants, and contracts under grants,
loans, and cooperative agreements) and that all sub-recipients shall certify and disclose accordingly.

This certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this transaction
was made or entered into. Submission of this certification is a prerequisite for making or entering into this
transaction imposed by Section 1352, Title 31, U.S. Code. Any person who fails to file the required
certification shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less than $10,000 and not more than $100,000 for
each such failure.

Contractor Name: ﬁSCG.ﬁh& G&‘Nm m\‘,‘\\{ Se‘r\,\( fgl '»’)C.
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Exhibit E — Cenrtification Regarding Lobbying Contractor Initials D(_/Qz

CU/DHHS/110713 Page 1 of 1 Date b i l - lg



New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Exhibit F

CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION
AND OTHER RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS

The Contractor identified in Section 1.3 of the General Provisions agrees to comply with the provisions of
Executive Office of the President, Executive Order 12549 and 45 CFR Part 76 regarding Debarment,
Suspension, and Other Responsibility Matters, and further agrees to have the Contractor’s
representative, as identified in Sections 1.11 and 1.12 of the General Provisions execute the following
Certification:

INSTRUCTIONS FOR CERTIFICATION
1. By signing and submitting this proposal (contract), the prospective primary participant is providing the
certification set out below.

2. The inability of a person to provide the certification required below will not necessarily result in denial
of participation in this covered transaction. If necessary, the prospective participant shall submit an
explanation of why it cannot provide the certification. The certification or explanation will be
considered in connection with the NH Department of Health and Human Services’ (DHHS)
determination whether to enter into this transaction. However, failure of the prospective primary
participant to furnish a certification or an explanation shall disqualify such person from participation in
this transaction.

3. The certification in this clause is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed
when DHHS determined to enter into this transaction. If it is later determined that the prospective
primary participant knowingly rendered an erroneous certification, in addition to other remedies
available to the Federal Government, DHHS may terminate this transaction for cause or default.

4. The prospective primary participant shall provide immediate written notice to the DHHS agency to
whom this proposal (contract) is submitted if at any time the prospective primary participant learns
that its certification was erroneous when submitted or has become erroneous by reason of changed
circumstances.

nw " ou L

5. The terms “covered transaction,” “debarred,” “suspended,” “ineligible,” “lower tier covered
transaction,” “participant,” “person,” “primary covered transaction,” “principal,” “proposal,” and
“voluntarily excluded,” as used in this clause, have the meanings set out in the Definitions and
Coverage sections of the rules implementing Executive Order 12549: 45 CFR Part 76. See the
attached definitions.

”ou

6. The prospective primary participant agrees by submitting this proposal (contract) that, should the
proposed covered transaction be entered into, it shall not knowingly enter into any lower tier covered
transaction with a person who is debarred, suspended, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded
from participation in this covered transaction, unless authorized by DHHS.

7. The prospective primary participant further agrees by submitting this proposal that it will include the
clause titied “Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion -
Lower Tier Covered Transactions,” provided by DHHS, without modification, in all lower tier covered
transactions and in all solicitations for lower tier covered transactions.

8. A participant in a covered transaction may rely upon a certification of a prospective participant in a
lower tier covered transaction that it is not debarred, suspended, ineligible, or involuntarily excluded
from the covered transaction, unless it knows that the certification is erroneous. A participant may
decide the method and frequency by which it determines the eligibility of its principals. Each
participant may, but is not required to, check the Nonprocurement List (of excluded parties).

9. Nothing contained in the foregoing shall be construed to require establishment of a system of records
in order to render in good faith the certification required by this clause. The knowledge and

Exhibit F — Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension Contractor Initials W’
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information of a participant is not required to exceed that which is narmailly possessed by a prudent
person in the ordinary course of business dealings.

10. Except for transactions authorized under paragraph 6 of these instructions, if a participant in a
covered transaction knowingly enters into a lower tier covered transaction with a person who is
suspended, debarred, ineligible, or voluntarily exciuded from participation in this transaction, in
addition to other remedies available to the Federal government, DHHS may terminate this transaction
for cause or default.

PRIMARY COVERED TRANSACTIONS
11. The prospective primary participant certifies to the best of its knowledge and belief, that it and its
principals:

11.1. are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or
voluntarily excluded from covered transactions by any Federal department or agency;

11.2. have not within a three-year period preceding this proposal (contract) been convicted of or had
a civil judgment rendered against them for commission of fraud or a criminal offense in
connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public (Federal, State or local)
transaction or a contract under a public transaction; violation of Federal or State antitrust
statutes or commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of
records, making false statements, or receiving stolen property;

11.3. are not presently indicted for otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a governmental entity
(Federal, State or local) with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in paragraph (I)(b)
of this certification; and

11.4. have not within a three-year period preceding this application/proposal had one or more public
transactions (Federal, State or local) terminated for cause or default.

12. Where the prospective primary participant is unable to certify to any of the statements in this
certification, such prospective participant shall attach an explanation to this proposal (contract).

LOWER TIER COVERED TRANSACTIONS
13. By signing and submitting this lower tier proposal (contract), the prospective lower tier participant, as
defined in 45 CFR Part 76, certifies to the best of its knowledge and belief that it and its principals:
13.1. are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligibie, or
voluntarily excluded from participation in this transaction by any federal department or agency.
13.2. where the prospective lower tier participant is unable to certify to any of the above, such
prospective participant shall attach an explanation to this proposal (contract).

14. The prospective lower tier participant further agrees by submitting this proposal (contract) that it will
include this clause entitled “Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility, and
Voluntary Exclusion - Lower Tier Covered Transactions,” without modification in all lower tier covered
transactions and in all solicitations for lower tier covered transactions.

Contractor Name: H-S(&ﬂﬁq (\mwmum\\, S@ﬂzl((’ﬁ; ,ﬂ& '
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
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CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS PERTAINING TO
FEDERAL NONDISCRIMINATION, EQUAL TREATMENT OF FAITH-BASED ORGANIZATIONS AND
WHISTLEBLOWER PROTECTIONS

The Contractor identified in Section 1.3 of the General Provisions agrees by signature of the Contractor’s
representative as identified in Sections 1.11 and 1.12 of the General Provisions, to execute the following
certification:

Contractor will comply, and will require any subgrantees or subcontractors to comply, with any applicable
federal nondiscrimination requirements, which may include:

- the Omnibus Crime Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968 (42 U.S.C. Section 3789d) which prohibits
recipients of federal funding under this statute from discriminating, either in employment practices or in
the delivery of services or benefits, on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin, and sex. The Act
requires certain recipients to produce an Equal Employment Opportunity Plan;

- the Juvenile Justice Delinquency Prevention Act of 2002 (42 U.S.C. Section 5672(b)) which adopts by
reference, the civil rights obligations of the Safe Streets Act. Recipients of federal funding under this
statute are prohibited from discriminating, either in employment practices or in the delivery of services or
benefits, on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin, and sex. The Act includes Equal
Employment Opportunity Plan requirements;

- the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C. Section 2000d, which prohibits recipients of federal financial
assistance from discriminating on the basis of race, color, or national origin in any program or activity);

- the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 U.S.C. Section 794), which prohibits recipients of Federal financial
assistance from discriminating on the basis of disability, in regard to employment and the delivery of
services or benefits, in any program or activity;

- the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. Sections 12131-34), which prohibits
discrimination and ensures equal opportunity for persons with disabilities in employment, State and local
government services, public accommodations, commercial facilities, and transportation,

- the Education Amendments of 1972 (20 U.S.C. Sections 1681, 1683, 1685-86), which prohibits
discrimination on the basis of sex in federally assisted education programs;

- the Age Discrimination Act of 1975 (42 U.S.C. Sections 6106-07), which prohibits discrimination on the
basis of age in programs or activities receiving Federal financial assistance. It does not include
employment discrimination;

- 28 C.F.R. pt. 31 (U.S. Department of Justice Regulations — OJJDP Grant Programs); 28 C.F.R. pt. 42
(U.S. Department of Justice Regulations ~ Nondiscrimination; Equal Employment Opportunity; Policies
and Procedures); Executive Order No. 13279 (equal protection of the laws for faith-based and community
organizations); Executive Order No. 13559, which provide fundamental principles and policy-making
criteria for partnerships with faith-based and neighborhood organizations;

- 28 C.F.R. pt. 38 (U.S. Department of Justice Regulations — Equal Treatment for Faith-Based
Organizations); and Whistleblower protections 41 U.S.C. §4712 and The National Defense Authorization
Act (NDAA) for Fiscal Year 2013 (Pub. L. 112-239, enacted January 2, 2013) the Pilot Program for
Enhancement of Contract Employee Whistleblower Protections, which protects employees against
reprisal for certain whistle blowing activities in connection with federal grants and contracts.

The certificate set out below is a material representation of fact upon which reliance is placed when the
agency awards the grant. False certification or violation of the certification shall be grounds for
suspension of payments, suspension or termination of grants, or government wide suspension or
debarment.

Exhibit G W
Contractor initials
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In the event a Federal or State court or Federal or State administrative agency makes a finding of
discrimination after a due process hearing on the grounds of race, color, religion, national origin, or sex
against a recipient of funds, the recipient will forward a copy of the finding to the Office for Civil Rights, to
the applicable contracting agency or division within the Department of Health and Human Services, and
to the Department of Health and Human Services Office of the Ombudsman.

The Contractor identified in Section 1.3 of the General Provisions agrees by signature of the Contractor’s
representative as identified in Sections 1.11 and 1.12 of the General Provisions, to execute the following
certification:

1. By signing and submitting this proposal (contract) the Contractor agrees to comply with the provisions
indicated above.

Contractor Name: chgn\h',q(éw mun ‘»“ Y Serv§ es JV)L
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CERTIFICATION REGARDING ENVIRONMENTAL TOBACCO SMOKE

Public Law 103-227, Part C - Environmental Tobacco Smoke, also known as the Pro-Children Act of 1994
(Act), requires that smoking not be permitted in any portion of any indoor facility owned or leased or
contracted for by an entity and used routinely or regularly for the provision of health, day care, education,
or library services to children under the age of 18, if the services are funded by Federal programs either
directly or through State or local governments, by Federal grant, contract, loan, or loan guarantee. The
law does not apply to children’s services provided in private residences, facilities funded solely by
Medicare or Medicaid funds, and portions of facilities used for inpatient drug or alcohol treatment. Failure
to comply with the provisions of the law may result in the imposition of a civil monetary penalty of up to
$1000 per day and/or the imposition of an administrative compliance order on the responsible entity.

The Contractor identified in Section 1.3 of the General Provisions agrees, by signature of the Contractor’s
representative as identified in Section 1.11 and 1.12 of the General Provisions, to execute the following
certification:

1. By signing and submitting this contract, the Contractor agrees to make reasonable efforts to comply
with all applicable provisions of Public Law 103-227, Part C, known as the Pro-Children Act of 1994.

Contractor Name: ﬁgceiq%;('\(‘(‘Y‘Y\v\ﬂu-\\*&( ~g€v’b\C€S: Inc
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Exhibit 1

HEALTH INSURANCE PORTABLITY ACT
BUSINESS ASSOCIATE AGREEMENT

The Contractor identified in Section 1.3 of the General Provisions of the Agreement agrees to
comply with the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act, Public Law 104-191 and
with the Standards for Privacy and Security of Individually Identifiable Health Information, 45
CFR Parts 160 and 164 applicable to business associates. As defined herein, “Business
Associate” shall mean the Contractor and subcontractors and agents of the Contractor that
receive, use or have access to protected health information under this Agreement and “Covered
Entity” shall mean the State of New Hampshire, Department of Health and Human Services.

(1) Definitions.
a. “Breach” shall have the same meaning as the term “Breach” in section 164.402 of Title 45,
Code of Federal Regulations.

b. ‘Business Associate” has the meaning given such term in section 160.103 of Title 45, Code
of Federal Regulations.

c. ‘Covered Entity” has the meaning given such term in section 160.103 of Title 45,
Code of Federal Regulations.

d. “Designated Record Set” shall have the same meaning as the term “designated record set”
in 45 CFR Section 164.501.

e. “Data Aggregation” shall have the same meaning as the term “data aggregation” in 45 CFR
Section 164.501.

f. “Health Care Operations” shall have the same meaning as the term “health care operations”
in 45 CFR Section 164.501.

g. ‘HITECH Act” means the Health Information Technology for Economic and Clinical Health
Act, TitleXIll, Subtitle D, Part 1 & 2 of the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of
2009.

h. “HIPAA” means the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996, Public Law
104-191 and the Standards for Privacy and Security of Individually Identifiable Health
Information, 45 CFR Parts 160, 162 and 164 and amendments thereto.

i. “Individual” shall have the same meaning as the term “individual” in 45 CFR Section 160.103
and shall include a person who qualifies as a personal representative in accordance with 45
CFR Section 164.501(g).

j- “Privacy Rule” shall mean the Standards for Privacy of Individually Identifiable Health
Information at 45 CFR Parts 160 and 164, promulgated under HIPAA by the United States
Department of Health and Human Services.

k. “Protected Health information” shall have the same meaning as the term “protected health
information” in 45 CFR Section 160.103, limited to the information created or received by
Business Associate from or on behalf of Covered Entity.

3/2014 Exhibit | Contractor Initials E&!@ Q
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“Required by Law” shall have the same meaning as the term “required by law” in 45 CFR
Section 164.103.

“Secretary” shall mean the Secretary of the Department of Health and Human Services or
his/her designee.

“Security Rule” shall mean the Security Standards for the Protection of Electronic Protected
Health Information at 45 CFR Part 164, Subpart C, and amendments thereto.

“Unsecured Protected Health Information” means protected health information that is not
secured by a technology standard that renders protected health information unusable,
unreadable, or indecipherable to unauthorized individuals and is developed or endorsed by
a standards developing organization that is accredited by the American National Standards
Institute.

Other Definitions - All terms not otherwise defined herein shall have the meaning
established under 45 C.F.R. Parts 160, 162 and 164, as amended from time to time, and the
HITECH

Act.

Business Associate Use and Disclosure of Protected Health Information.

Business Associate shall not use, disclose, maintain or transmit Protected Health
Information (PHI) except as reasonably necessary to provide the services outlined under
Exhibit A of the Agreement. Further, Business Associate, including but not limited to all
its directors, officers, employees and agents, shall not use, disclose, maintain or transmit
PHI in any manner that would constitute a violation of the Privacy and Security Rule.

Business Associate may use or disclose PHI:
I For the proper management and administration of the Business Associate;
il As required by law, pursuant to the terms set forth in paragraph d. below; or
. For data aggregation purposes for the health care operations of Covered
Entity.

To the extent Business Associate is permitted under the Agreement to disclose PHI to a
third party, Business Associate must obtain, prior to making any such disclosure, (i)
reasonable assurances from the third party that such PHI will be held confidentially and
used or further disclosed only as required by law or for the purpose for which it was
disclosed to the third party; and (ii) an agreement from such third party to notify Business
Associate, in accordance with the HIPAA Privacy, Security, and Breach Notification
Rules of any breaches of the confidentiality of the PHI, to the extent it has obtained
knowledge of such breach.

The Business Associate shall not, unless such disclosure is reasonably necessary to
provide services under Exhibit A of the Agreement, disclose any PHI in response to a
request for disclosure on the basis that it is required by law, without first notifying
Covered Entity so that Covered Entity has an opportunity to object to the disclosure and
to seek appropriate relief. If Covered Entity objects to such disclosure, the Business

3/2014 Exhibit | Contractor Initials B -

Heaith Insurance Portability Act

Business Associate Agreement b \\S
Page 2 of 6 Date_“ ‘ )



New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

Exhibit 1
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Associate shall refrain from disclosing the PHI until Covered Entity has exhausted all
remedies.

If the Covered Entity notifies the Business Associate that Covered Entity has agreed to
be bound by additional restrictions over and above those uses or disclosures or security
safeguards of PHI pursuant to the Privacy and Security Rule, the Business Associate
shall be bound by such additional restrictions and shall not disclose PHI in violation of
such additional restrictions and shall abide by any additional security safeguards.

Obligations and Activities of Business Associate.

The Business Associate shall notify the Covered Entity's Privacy Officer immediately
after the Business Associate becomes aware of any use or disclosure of protected
health information not provided for by the Agreement including breaches of unsecured
protected health information and/or any security incident that may have an impact on the
protected health information of the Covered Entity.

The Business Associate shall immediately perform a risk assessment when it becomes
aware of any of the above situations. The risk assessment shall include, but not be
limited to:

o The nature and extent of the protected health information involved, including the
types of identifiers and the likelihood of re-identification;

o The unauthorized person used the protected health information or to whom the
disclosure was made;

o Whether the protected health information was actually acquired or viewed

o The extent to which the risk to the protected health information has been
mitigated.

The Business Associate shall complete the risk assessment within 48 hours of the
breach and immediately report the findings of the risk assessment in writing to the
Covered Entity.

The Business Associate shall comply with all sections of the Privacy, Security, and
Breach Notification Rule.

Business Associate shall make available all of its internal policies and procedures, books
and records relating to the use and disclosure of PHI received from, or created or
received by the Business Associate on behalf of Covered Entity to the Secretary for
purposes of determining Covered Entity's compliance with HIPAA and the Privacy and
Security Rule.

Business Associate shall require all of its business associates that receive, use or have
access to PHI under the Agreement, to agree in writing to adhere to the same
restrictions and conditions on the use and disclosure of PHi contained herein, including
the duty to return or destroy the PHI as provided under Section 3 (I). The Covered Entity
shall be considered a direct third party beneficiary of the Contractor's business associate
agreements with Contractor's intended business associates, who will be receiving PHI
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pursuant to this Agreement, with rights of enforcement and indemnification from such
business associates who shall be governed by standard Paragraph #13 of the standard
contract provisions (P-37) of this Agreement for the purpose of use and disclosure of
protected health information.

Within five (5) business days of receipt of a written request from Covered Entity,
Business Associate shall make available during normal business hours at its offices all
records, books, agreements, policies and procedures relating to the use and disclosure
of PHI to the Covered Entity, for purposes of enabling Covered Entity to determine
Business Associate’s compliance with the terms of the Agreement.

Within ten (10) business days of receiving a written request from Covered Entity,
Business Associate shall provide access to PHI in a Designated Record Set to the
Covered Entity, or as directed by Covered Entity, to an individual in order to meet the
requirements under 45 CFR Section 164.524.

Within ten (10) business days of receiving a written request from Covered Entity for an
amendment of PHI or a record about an individual contained in a Designated Record
Set, the Business Associate shall make such PHI available to Covered Entity for
amendment and incorporate any such amendment to enable Covered Entity to fulfill its
obligations under 45 CFR Section 164.526.

Business Associate shall document such disclosures of PHI and information related to
such disclosures as would be required for Covered Entity to respond to a request by an
individual for an accounting of disclosures of PHI in accordance with 45 CFR Section
164.528.

Within ten (10) business days of receiving a written request from Covered Entity for a
request for an accounting of disclosures of PHI, Business Associate shall make available
to Covered Entity such information as Covered Entity may require to fulfill its obligations
to provide an accounting of disclosures with respect to PHI in accordance with 45 CFR
Section 164.528.

In the event any individual requests access to, amendment of, or accounting of PHI
directly from the Business Associate, the Business Associate shall within two (2)
business days forward such request to Covered Entity. Covered Entity shall have the
responsibility of responding to forwarded requests. However, if forwarding the
individual's request to Covered Entity would cause Covered Entity or the Business
Associate to violate HIPAA and the Privacy and Security Rule, the Business Associate
shall instead respond to the individual's request as required by such law and notify
Covered Entity of such response as soon as practicable.

Within ten (10) business days of termination of the Agreement, for any reason, the
Business Associate shall return or destroy, as specified by Covered Entity, all PHI
received from, or created or received by the Business Associate in connection with the
Agreement, and shall not retain any copies or back-up tapes of such PHI. If return or
destruction is not feasible, or the disposition of the PHI has been otherwise agreed to in
the Agreement, Business Associate shall continue to extend the protections of the
Agreement, to such PHI and limit further uses and disclosures of such PHI to those
purposes that make the return or destruction infeasible, for so long as Business
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Associate maintains such PHI. If Covered Entity, in its sole discretion, requires that the
Business Associate destroy any or all PHI, the Business Associate shall certify to
Covered Entity that the PHI has been destroyed.

Obligations of Covered Entity

Covered Entity shall notify Business Associate of any changes or limitation(s) in its
Notice of Privacy Practices provided to individuals in accordance with 45 CFR Section
164.520, to the extent that such change or limitation may affect Business Associate’s
use or disclosure of PHI.

Covered Entity shall promptly notify Business Associate of any changes in, or revocation
of permission provided to Covered Entity by individuals whose PHI may be used or
disclosed by Business Associate under this Agreement, pursuant to 45 CFR Section
164.506 or 45 CFR Section 164.508.

Covered entity shall promptly notify Business Associate of any restrictions on the use or
disclosure of PHI that Covered Entity has agreed to in accordance with 45 CFR 164.522,
to the extent that such restriction may affect Business Associate’s use or disclosure of
PHI.

Termination for Cause

In addition to Paragraph 10 of the standard terms and conditions (P-37) of this
Agreement the Covered Entity may immediately terminate the Agreement upon Covered
Entity’s knowledge of a breach by Business Associate of the Business Associate
Agreement set forth herein as Exhibit I. The Covered Entity may either immediately
terminate the Agreement or provide an opportunity for Business Associate to cure the
alleged breach within a timeframe specified by Covered Entity. If Covered Entity
determines that neither termination nor cure is feasible, Covered Entity shall report the
violation to the Secretary.

Miscellaneous

Definitions and Regulatory References. All terms used, but not otherwise defined herein,
shall have the same meaning as those terms in the Privacy and Security Rule, amended
from time to time. A reference in the Agreement, as amended to include this Exhibit [, to
a Section in the Privacy and Security Rule means the Section as in effect or as
amended.

Amendment. Covered Entity and Business Associate agree to take such action as is
necessary to amend the Agreement, from time to time as is necessary for Covered
Entity to comply with the changes in the requirements of HIPAA, the Privacy and
Security Rule, and applicable federal and state law.

Data Ownership. The Business Associate acknowledges that it has no ownership rights
with respect to the PHI provided by or created on behalf of Covered Entity.

Interpretation. The parties agree that any ambiguity in the Agreement shall be resolved
to permit Covered Entity to comply with HIPAA, the Privacy and Security Rule.
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e. Segregation. If any term or condition of this Exhibit | or the application thereof to any
person(s) or circumstance is held invalid, such invalidity shall not affect other terms or
conditions which can be given effect without the invalid term or condition; to this end the
terms and conditions of this Exhibit | are declared severable.

f. Survival. Provisions in this Exhibit | regarding the use and disclosure of PHI, return or
destruction of PHI, extensions of the protections of the Agreement in section (3) |, the
defense and indemnification provisions of section (3) e and Paragraph 13 of the
standard terms and conditions (P-37), shall survive the termination of the Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have duly executed this Exhibit |.

D&UA(,,/Z‘/-—\/L‘

ignature of Authorized Representative

ANA AT,

Name of Authorized Representative

/\L (/éf( /(\(/ s
Th;éat k /S\Name of the Contractor
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Name of AuthoriZed Representative
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Title of Authorized Representatlve Title of Authorized Representative
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CERTIFICATION REGARDING THE FEDERAL FUNDING ACCOUNTABILITY AND TRANSPARENCY
ACT (FFATA) COMPLIANCE

The Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act (FFATA) requires prime awardees of individual
Federal grants equal to or greater than $25,000 and awarded on or after October 1, 2010, to report on
data related to executive compensation and associated first-tier sub-grants of $25,000 or more. If the
initial award is below $25,000 but subsequent grant modifications result in a total award equal to or over
$25,000, the award is subject to the FFATA reporting requirements, as of the date of the award.
In accordance with 2 CFR Part 170 (Reporting Subaward and Executive Compensation Information), the
Department of Health and Human Services (DHHS) must report the following information for any
subaward or contract award subject to the FFATA reporting requirements:
1. Name of entity
Amount of award
Funding agency
NAICS code for contracts / CFDA program number for grants
Program source
Award title descriptive of the purpose of the funding action
Location of the entity
Principle place of performance
Unique identifier of the entity (DUNS #)
0. Total compensation and names of the top five executives if:

10.1. More than 80% of annual gross revenues are from the Federal government, and those

revenues are greater than $25M annually and
10.2. Compensation information is not already available through reporting to the SEC.

2OENOOARWN

Prime grant recipients must submit FFATA required data by the end of the month, plus 30 days, in which
the award or award amendment is made.

The Contractor identified in Section 1.3 of the General Provisions agrees to comply with the provisions of
The Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act, Public Law 109-282 and Public Law 110-252,
and 2 CFR Part 170 (Reporting Subaward and Executive Compensation Information), and further agrees
to have the Contractor’s representative, as identified in Sections 1.11 and 1.12 of the General Provisions
execute the following Certification:

The below named Contractor agrees to provide needed information as outlined above to the NH
Department of Health and Human Services and to comply with all applicable provisions of the Federal
Financial Accountability and Transparency Act.

Contractor Name: HSC&’TW\C\ (CW\ mo.\d\‘ SlCF\Ju(&S, ‘ﬂ(,
LS Dero (20

Date Name: Dyl i An
Title: 790 \LOD

Exhibit J — Certification Regarding the Federal Funding Contractor Initials [

Accountability And Transparency Act (FFATA) Compliance 3 g
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Exhibit J

FORM A

As the Contractor identified in Section 1.3 of the General Provisions, | certify that the responses to the
below listed questions are true and accurate.

1. The DUNS number for your entity is: 19 ST ol .t

2. Inyour business or organization’s preceding completed fiscal year, did your business or organization
receive (1) 80 percent or more of your annual gross revenue in U.S. federal contracts, subcontracts,
loans, grants, sub-grants, and/or cooperative agreements; and (2) $25,000,000 or more in annual
gross revenues from U.S. federal contracts, subcontracts, loans, grants, subgrants, and/or
cooperative agreements?

NO YES
If the answer to #2 above is NO, stop here
If the answer to #2 above is YES, please answer the following:

3. Does the public have access to information about the compensation of the executives in your
business or organization through periodic reports filed under section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 (15 U.S.C.78m(a), 780(d)) or section 6104 of the Internal Revenue Code of
19867

NO YES
If the answer to #3 above is YES, stop here
If the answer to #3 above is NO, please answer the following:

4. The names and compensation of the five most highly compensated officers in your business or
organization are as follows:

Name: Amount:
Name: Amount:
Name: Amount:
Name: Amount;
Name: Amount:
Exhibit J — Certification Regarding the Federal Funding Contractor Initials W

Accountability And Transparency Act (FFATA) Compliance (i . [ (
CU/DHHS/110713 Page 2 of 2 Date



ale o 4 ampsiire
State of Nefo Hampshi
Hepartment of State

CERTIFICATE

I, William M. Gardner, Secretary of State of the State of New Hampshire, do hereby
certify that Ascentria Community Services, Inc., a(n) Massachusetts nonprofit
corporation, registered to do business in New Hampshire on June 13, 2011. I further
certify that it is in good standing as far as this office is concerned, having filed the

return(s) and paid the fees required by law.

In TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I hereto
set my hand and cause to be affixed
the Seal of the State of New Hampshire,
this 2" day of April, A.D. 2015

ey Skl

William M. Gardner
Secretary of State




CERTIFICATE OF VOTE

I, _Alana Geary , do hereby certify that:
(Name of the elected Officer of the Agency; cannot be contract signatory)

1. | am a duly elected Officer of Ascentria Community Services, Inc., (subsidiary of Ascentria Care Alliance, Inc.,
formerly known as Lutheran Social Services of New England, Inc.).
(Agency Name)

2. The following is a true copy of the resolution duly adopted at a meeting of the Board of Directors of

the Agency duly held on July 21, 2014:
(Date)

RESOLVED: that the president and executive vice presidents are hereby authorized on behalf of this
Corporation to execute any and all amendments, agreements, leases, contracts and other instruments, and
any amendments, revisions, or modifications thereto, as may be deemed necessary, desirable or
appropriate by the LSS CEO, LSS board of directors or LSS executive committee in accordance with the
agency signing authority policy.

3. The forgoing resolutions have not been amended or revoked, and remain in full force and effect as of

the th day of \yere . ZO_LE)./

(Date Contghet Signed)

4, Dana Ramish is the duly elected Executive Vice President
{(Name of Contract Signatory) (Title of Contract Signatory)
of the Agency.

Cleck

of thﬁieoted Officer)

{Signatur,
STATE OF MASSACHUSETTS

County of M ﬂwm

The forgoing instrument was acknowledged before me this / day of )20/, ),

// ,pﬁn/)/)%a/,@ 7%@

{Notary Public/Justice of the Peace)

"y
8,

=
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71
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®
ACORD
V

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

149653

DATE (MMW/DD/YYYY)
9/30/2014

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: [f the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the

certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER CONTACT

Commercial Lines - (617) 330-1005 Prion cNqu B | (866)597-9827

Wells Fargo Insurance Services USA, Inc. -
ADDRESS: .

699 Boylston St, 6th Floor _INSURER({S) AFFORDING COVERAGE .. NAIC#

Boit?l MA 02116 INSURER A : Phuladelphia Indemnity Insurance Compggy _ 18058

INSURED msurerB: ACE American Insurance Company . 22667

Ascentria Community Services, Inc. INSURERC : B B _ ~ B o

14 East Worcester Street INSURER D : A
INSURERE ; _

Worcester, MA 01604 INSURER F :

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 8230105

REVISION NUMBER: Seo below

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED, NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,

EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

“POLICY EXP

'1'.‘?; TYPE OF INSURANCE ?mﬁ POLICY NUMBER Pﬂuc Wn (MRDBIYYYY) LINITS
A | X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LiABILITY PHPK 1238160 10/01/2014 | 10/01/2015 | EACHOCCURRENCE |5 1,000,000
| CLAIMS-MADE k X | OCCUR | PREAMSES (Ea sccumence) | § 100000
‘ MED EXP (Any one person) $ 25,000
: * (Any one person) _ o A0
) PERSONAL & ADV INJURY | § 1,000,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: J GENERAL AGGREGATE s 3,000,000
POLICY D JECT X Loc | PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | § 3,000,000
OTHER: 1 Human Services Prof Liab $ 1,000,000
A | AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY ! PHPK1238160 10/01/2014 | 10/01/2015 | GoroeD SINGLELMIT ' 1000000
X J ANY AUTO | aonn.v INJURY Y (Por persan) | §
ATO8 N E° ;SxC%DULED ‘ ] BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | $
HIRED AUTOS K NO.FI -OWNED , : Comp. Ded. $1,000 | rnopenrv ?AMAGE $
j i ; Coll. Ded. $1,000 | s
A UMBRELLA LlAg ! X | accur PHUB475814 10/01/2014| 10/01/20155 EACH OCCURRENCE s 1,000,000
| Excess Liap | cLAMS-MADE| i | AGGREGATE $ 1,000,000
DED | X | RETENTIONS 10,000 | f s
TPER aoTH-
5 | WORKERS COMPENEATION 6S62UB-2E24450-2-14 05/31/2014 | 05/31/2015 % | §ifryre | | R
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE | E.L. EACH ACCIDENT s 1,000,000
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? NIA ; -
(Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE| § 1.000,000
f ées,descdbe under ' Y 1,000,000
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below ; | E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | § ,000,
A | All Risk Property PHPK1080697 10/01/2013 ' 10/01/2014  Bianket Buliding Limil: $52,433,590
Incl. Theft Blanket Personal Property: $2,757,750
Blanket Buslness Income: $15,633,322
|
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarke Schedule, may be d if more space Is required)
Evidence of [nsurance
CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

State of New Hamphire;

Department of Children and Families
129 Pleasant Street, Brown Building
Concord NH 03301-3857

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Qb

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

A

00
ACORD 25 (2014/01)

|

© 1988-2014 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

*CYBO1A30/003121/02/02/0/0/0/10*




l ®
ACORD
v

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

149653

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)
6/4/2015

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the

certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER P adl
Commercial Lines - (617) 330-1005 PHONE TFAX noy: (866) 597-9827
Wells Fargo nsurance Services USA, Inc. E-MAIL

ADDRESS:
699 Boylston St, 6th Floor INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
Boston, MA 02116 INSURER A :  Liberty Mutual Insurance Co. 23043
INSURED ' INSURER B :
Ascentria Care Alliance, Inc. INSURER C :
14 East Worcester Street INSURER D :

INSURER E :
Worcester, MA 01604 INSURER F :

COVERAGES

CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 9198247

REVISION NUMBER: See below

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR ADDLISUBR POLICY EFF | POLICY EXP
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE INSD | WVD POLICY NUMBER MM/DD/YYYY) | (MM/DDIYYYY) LIMITS
COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE $
| DAMAGE TO RENTED
CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR PREMISES (Ea occurrence) $
MED EXP (Any one person) $
PERSONAL & ADVINJURY | §
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $
POLICY D J"ng D Loc PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | $
OTHER: b
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY C[E OMBINED SINGLELIMIT 1 ¢
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) | $
ALL OWNED SCHEDULED ;
AUTOS AUTOS BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | $
NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE N
HIRED AUTOS AUTOS (Per accident)
$
UMBRELLA LIAB OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE $
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $
DEDT I RETENTION $ $
WORKERS COMPENSATION 10/01/2014 X | PER OTH-

A | AND EMPLOYERS: LIABILITY WC5-315-392006-014 (NH & 12014 | 10/01/2015| X | §rure | | R -
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $ 1,000,
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? N/A 1,000,000
{Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE| § O,

If yes, describe under 1,000,000
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | § 000,

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedul

may be hed if more space is required)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

NH DHHS
129 Pleasant St - Brown Bldg
Concord, NH 03301

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Qb

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

ACORD 25 (2014/01)

© 1988-2014 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.




About Ascentria Care Alliance

Empowering People.
Strengthening
Communities.

ABOUT US

About Us

Ascentria Office Locations and
Directions {/office-locations)

FAQ About Our Name Change
{(/about-us/fag-about-new-name)
Ascentria in the News (/about-
us/ascentna-in-the-news)
Board Of Directors (/board)
Executive Team (/fexecutive-
team)

Financial Overview {/financial-
overview)

Qur Video Stories (/our-video-
stories)

Publications {/about-
us/publications)

Request a Speaker (/about-
us/requestspeaker)

Ascentria Care Alliance

14 East Worcester St., Suite 300
Worcester, MA 01604
774.243.3900

Ascentria

CARE ALLIANCE

Formeorty Lutheran Sockail Services of Now England

Page 1 of 1

Contact Ascentria (/Contact-Ascentria) | Join Qur Email List (/Join-Our-Email-List) | Site Map (/Site-Map)

P

H

DONATE NOW! (/DONATION)

HOME (/) > ABOUT US

About Us
(A di g isc/A 7a-Ci Ajliance-brochure_1.pdf)We honor our Lutheran
heritage, the comerstone of Lutheran Social Services as we move forward in a new
direction with our new name, Ascentria Care Alliance. Putting our faith in action, we
embrace the future, nising fogether fo help one another realize new possibilities.
Our Mission
We are called to g communities by emp
challenges.
Our Vision
We envision thriving communities where everyone has the opportunity to achieve their
full potential regardless of background or disadvantage. Together with our p , We
inspire people to heip one another reach beyond their current circumstances and realize
new possibilities.
Qur Values
Faith in action:

« Courage

+ Compassion

« Integrity

ing people to respond to life's

As one of the largest community service organizations in New England, Ascentria Care
Alliance empawers people of all backgrounds to rise together and reach beyond life's
challenges. With 60 locations throughout the region, we use an innovative client-
centered care model to help individuals and families move forward and thrive —
physically, intellectuatly, socially, spiritually and economically. Through productive
collaborations and partnerships, we create measurable, positive impact that enriches our
communities. Inspired by our faith-based heritage and guided by compassion, courage
and integrity, we envision a world in which everyone can realize their fullest potential
and share with others in need.

Office Locations (/Office-Locations) |
Client Rights (/Client-Rights)
Copyright © 2015 - All Rights Reserved

http://www.ascentria.org/about-us

Ascentria

CARE ALULIANCE

Troowetra Peooke

Srrengthomang Cornmunites.

5/23/2015
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\% CliftonLarsonAllen LLP

» ClAconnect.com

CliftonLarsonAllen

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Board of Directors
Lutheran Community Services, Inc.
Worcester, Massachusetts

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Lutheran Community Services,
Inc., which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as of June 30, 2014, and the
related consolidated statements of activities, cash flows and functional expenses for the year then
ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no
such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the consolidated financial position of Lutheran Community Services, Inc. as of June 30, 2014,
and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

] An»lrdepenb‘lrrmtzro”‘ﬂlalrlelrﬂxonﬂ @)
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Board of Directors
Lutheran Community Services, Inc.

Other Matters
Other Information — Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial statements
as a whole. The schedule of expenditures of federal awards, as required by U.S. Office of Management
and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations, is
presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the consolidated financial
statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the consolidated financial
statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the
consolidated financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and
reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the
consolidated financial statements or to the consolidated financial statements themselves, and other
additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the
consolidated financial statements as a whole.

Other Information — Uniform Financial Reporting

The prior year summarized comparative information has been derived from the Organizations’ June 30,
2013 financial statements and, in our report dated November 12, 2013 we expressed an unmodified
opinion on those financial statements. This includes certain prior-year summarized comparative
information in total but not by net asset class. Such information does not include sufficient detail to
constitute a presentation in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America. Accordingly, such information should be read in conjunction with the Organizations'
financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2013.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements. The
supplementary information included in Schedules A and B and the supporting schedules thereto is
presented solely for purposes of additional analysis as required by the Commonwealth of
Massachusetts, and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information has not
been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and,
accordingly, we do not express an opinion on it.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated November
12, 2014, on our consideration of Lutheran Community Services, Inc.'s internal control over financial
reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and
grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing
of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the result of that testing, and not to
provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an
integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering
Lutheran Community Services, Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

J%Wm%& L7
CliftonLarsonAllen LLP

Boston, Massachusetts
November 12, 2014
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23
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25
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28
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ORGANIZATION : Lutheran Community Services, Inc.

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS for the YEAR ENDED

INDIRECT METHOD

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:

Changes in Net Assets

Adjustments to Reconcile Change in Net Assets to Net

Cash provided by/{used in) Operating Activities:
Depreciation
Losses
Increase/Decrease in Net Accounts Receivable
Iincrease/Decrease in Prepaid Expenses
Increase/Decrease in Contributions Receivable
Increase/Decrease in Accounts Payable
Increase/Decrease in Accrued Expenses
Increase/Decrease in Deferred Revenue
Increase/Decrease in Subcontract Payable
Contributions Restricted for Long-Term Investment
Net Unrealized and Realized Gains on Long-Term Investments
Other Cash Used in/Provided by Operating Activities

Net Cash Provided by/{(used in) Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Insurance Proceeds
Purchase(s) of Capital Assets (Land, Bldgs. & Equip.)
Proceeds from Sale(s) of investments
Purchase(s) of Investments
Purchase(s) of Assets Restricted To Long-Term Investment
Other Investing Activities
Net Cash Provided by/(used in) Investing Activities

Cash from Financing Activities:
Proceeds from Contributions Restricted For:
Investment in Endowment
investment in Term Endowment
Investment in Plant {Land Bldgs. & Equip.)
Other Financing Activities:
Contributions Restricted for Long-Term investment
Interest and Dividends Restricted for Reinvestment
Payments on Notes Payable
Payments on Long-Term Debt
Other Finance Payments/Reciepts
Net Cash Provided by/(used in) Financing Activities

See Accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements

FEIN:

043566243

06/30/2014

TOTAL
271,034

207,921

(147.119)
(24,485)

7,402

(126,273)
(181,785)
44,826

(166,485)
(114,964)

(53,368)

216,000
162,632

(73.487)

368,337
294,856

)




31
32
33

34
35

36
37
38
39
40

ORGANIZATION : Lutheran Community Services, Inc.

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS for the YEAR ENDED

INDIRECT METHOD

Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year

Supplemental Disclosure of Cash Flow Information:

Cash Paid During the Year for Interest
Cash Paid During the Year for Taxes/Other

Supplemental Data for Noncash Investing and Financing
Activities:

Gifts of Equipment

Other Noncash Investing and Financing Activities

Bad Debt - Line 4

FEIN:

06/30/2014

66,364

61,171

Impairment Loss - Line 13

68,863

Change in Beneficial Interest - Line 13

35,853

See Accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements

043566243

342,624

538,703

__esiar

(8)
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NOTE 1

LUTHERAN COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2014

ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Organization

Lutheran Community Services, Inc. (LCS) and Lutheran Community Care, Inc. (LCC)
(collectively the Organizations) are corporations exempt from tax under Section 501(c)(3) of
the Internal Revenue Code as a public charity. The Organizations provide community
service programs to children, families, refugees, and developmentally disabled adults
throughout New England. LCS transferred its “In Home Care” service line to LCC; LCS is
the sole corporate member of LCC. The Organizations have a sole member, Lutheran
Social Services of New England, Inc. (LSSNE) who also serves as the management agent.

On September 1, 2014, Lutheran Social Services of New England, Inc. became Ascentria
Care Alliance (Ascentria). This name change is a vital component of Ascentria’s new
corporate strategy, meant to help facilitate new business partnerships and expand
opportunities with foundations, corporate sponsors, and donors in support of the new client
centered model of care. Ascentria continues to honor its Lutheran heritage as it moves
forward in a new direction.

The Organizations provide the following programs:

Social Services — through a variety of programs, the Organizations provide services
related to therapeutic foster care, unaccompanied refugee minors support, housing for
teen mothers and their children, housing for homeless, small group homes serving
teenagers, various support services and living accommodations for developmentally,
physically and mentally disabled adults and other various social support programs.

Refugee Services — through this program, the Organizations seek to provide
resettlement, employment, case management, medical case management, English as
a second language classes, and other support services to refugees, asylees, and
immigrants.

Adoption— through this program, the Organizations provide services related to domestic
and international adoptions.

Basis of Consolidation

The accompanying financial statements present the consolidated financial position, results
of operations, changes in net assets, cash flows, and functional expenses of the
Organizations. Material intercompany transactions and balances have been eliminated in
consolidation.

Method of Accounting

The financial statements of the Organizations have been prepared on the accrual method of
accounting. Accordingly, assets are recorded when the Organizations obtain the rights of
ownership or is entitled to claims for receipt and liabilities are recorded when the obligation
is incurred.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Organizations consider all short-term debt securities purchased with an original maturity
of three months or less to be cash equivalents.
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NOTE 1

LUTHERAN COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2014

ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable are recorded net of an allowance of expected losses. The allowance is
estimated from historical performance and projections of trends. Credit is extended to
customers and collateral is not required. When the accounts become past due, historically,
the Organizations have not charged interest to these accounts.

Program Service Revenue
Program service revenue is recognized as costs are incurred and services are provided.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are recorded at cost. Assets with an estimated useful life of more
than one year and a historical cost in excess of $2,500 are capitalized. The Organizations
capitalize acquisitions and improvements, while expenditures for maintenance and repairs
that do not extend the useful lives of the assets are charged to operations. Donated
property and equipment are recorded at its fair market value at date of donation. Gifts of
long-lived assets are reported as unrestricted support unless donor stipulations specify how
the assets are to be used, and gifts of cash or other assets that must be used to acquire
long-lived assets are reported as restricted support. Absent explicit donor stipulation about
how long those assets must be maintained, expiration of donor restrictions are reported
when the donated or acquired iong-lived assets are placed into service. Depreciation is
computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful life of the assets.

Assets Held for Sale

Effective April 8, 2014, a property in New Hampshire qualified to be classified as held for
sale. Consequently, the Organization has presented the assets under the caption “Assets
Held for Sale” on the statement of financial position.

Assets held for sale are reported in the statement of financial position at the lower of its
carrying amount or fair value, less cost to sell. Assets held for sale are assessed for
impairment when management believes events or changes in circumstances indicate that
its carrying amount may not be recoverable. Based on this assessment, assets held for sale
that are considered impaired are written down to their fair value. As of June 30, 2014
management determined that the carrying value of the real estate exceeded its fair value
and has recognized an impairment loss of approximately $68,900.

Related Party Loans Receivable

The Organizations’ loan portfolio is comprised on unsecured related party loans receivable
that are non-interest bearing and have no fixed repayment terms, as detailed in Note 3, and
is considered a single portfolio class. Related party loans receivable are recorded net of an
allowance for expected loan losses (allowance). The Organizations establish an allowance
as an estimate of inherent risk in the Organizations’ loan portfolio. Although management
believes the allowance to be adequate, ultimate losses may vary from its estimates. The
allowance is established through a provision for loan losses that is charged to expense.
Loan losses are charged off against the allowance when the Organizations determine the
loan balance to be uncollectible. Proceeds received on previously charged off amounts are
recorded as recovery in the year of receipt. The Organizations determined that all related
party loans receivable are fully collectible as of June 30, 2014.

(17)



NOTE 1

LUTHERAN COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2014

ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Related Party Loans Receivable (Continued)

The Organizations review the adequacy of the allowance, including consideration of the
relevant risks in the loan portfolio, current economic conditions and other factors
periodically. The Organizations internally monitor related party borrowers to assess the risk
of nonperformance. The Organizations determine that changes are warranted based on
those reviews, the allowance is adjusted.

Net Assets

Net assets of the Organizations are classified and reported as follows:

Unrestricted Net Assets
Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed stipulations.

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

Net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations that may or will be met either by actions
of the Organizations and/or the passage of time.

Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Include contributions which require by donor restriction that the corpus be invested in
perpetuity and only the income be made available for operations in accordance with
donor restrictions.

Recognition of Donor Restrictions

Support that is restricted by the donor is reported as an increase in unrestricted net assets if
the restriction expires in the reporting period in which the support is recognized. All other
donor-restricted support is reported as an increase in temporarily or permanently restricted
net assets depending on the nature of the restriction. When a restriction expires, temporarily
restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets.

Donated Services

Donated services are recognized in the financial statements if the services enhance or
create non-financial assets or require specialized skills, are provided by individuals
possessing those skills, and would typically need to be purchased if not provided by
donation.

Advertising Costs

Promotional advertising costs are expensed as incurred. Promotional advertising expense
charged to operations amounted to $31,128 for the year ended June 30, 2014.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

(18)



NOTE 1

LUTHERAN COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2014

ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The cost of providing the various programs and services are summarized on a functional
basis. Costs are generally identified as to program site, and are then allocated between
programs and supporting services that benefited based on total direct expenses.

Income Taxes

The Organizations are not-for-profit corporations as described in Section 501(c)(3) of the
Internal Revenue Code and are exempt from federal and state income taxes on related
income pursuant to section 501(a) of the code. Should that status be challenged, in the
future the LCS’s 2011 through 2014 tax years are open for examination by federal and state
taxing authorities and LCC’s 2012 through 2014 tax years are open for examination by
federal and state taxing authorities.

Deferred Revenue

Deferred revenue consists primarily of advances received from state and federal agencies
for initial funding of programs. Amounts will be recognized as revenue as these programs
incur the related expenditures.

Fair Value Measurements

In accordance with professional standards, assets and liabilities measured and recorded at
fair value are required to be categorized into a three-level hierarchy based on the priority of
the inputs to the valuation technique used to determine fair value. The fair value hierarchy
gives the highest priority to quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
(Level 1) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level Ill). If the inputs used in the
determination of the fair value measurement fall within different levels of the hierarchy, the
categorization is based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement. Assets and liabilities measured and recorded at fair value by the
Organizations are categorized as follows:

Level | - Inputs that utilize quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical
assets or liabilities that the Organizations have the ability to access.

Level Il - Inputs that include quoted prices for similar assets and liabilities in active
markets and inputs that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or
indirectly, for substantially the full term of the financial instrument. Fair values for these
instruments are estimated using pricing models, quoted prices of securities with similar
characteristics, or discounted cash flows.

Level Il = Inputs that are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability, which are typically
based on an entity’s own assumptions, as there is little, if any, related market activity.
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NOTE 1

LUTHERAN COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2014

ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Fair Value Measurements (Continued)

In instances where the determination of the fair value measurement is based on inputs from
different levels of the fair value hierarchy, the level in the fair value hierarchy within which
the entire fair value measurement falls is based on the lowest level input that is significant to
the fair value measurement in its entirety. Valuation techniques used need to maximize the
use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs. There have been no
changes in valuation methodology used at June 30, 2014.

Subsequent Events

In preparing these financial statements, the Organizations have evaluated events and
transactions for potential recognition or disclosure through November 12, 2014, the date the
financial statements were available to be issued.

NOTE 2 ASSETS LIMITED AS TO USE

NOTE 3

Beneficial Interest in Net Assets of Affiliate

The Organizations record its beneficial interest in the assets of Lutheran Social Service of
New England Foundation, Inc. (LSSNEF) a related party for funds being held by LSSNEF
on behalf of the Organizations. At June 30, 2014 the beneficial interest in net assets of
affiliates was approximately $584,000 and is presented under the caption “Other Accounts
Receivable” in the accompanying Consolidated Statement of Financial Position.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
The Organizations have entered into the following transactions with related patties:

a) The Organizations are charged annually by LSSNE for accounting, management
services, and overhead in monthly instaliments. Charges to operations for these services
totaled approximately $3,630,000 for the year ended June 30, 2014. These expenses have
been included on the statement of activities under the caption “Administration (Management
& General)". In addition LSSNE is the central contracting entity for insurance coverage, and
insurance costs are then billed monthly to the Organizations.

b) In connection with soliciting and managing donations received, LSSNEF charged the
Organizations a custodial fee. The custodial fee charged to operations was $15,832 for the
year ended June 30, 2014.

c¢) The Organizations rent office space and program vehicles from LSSNE under tenancy at

will arrangements. The rent charged to operations for these arrangements amounted to
approximately $61,000 for the year ended June 30, 2014.

(20)



LUTHERAN COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2014

NOTE3 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)
d) Related Party loans that bear no interest and have no fixed repayment terms, included
on the Statement of Financial Position under the captions “Other Assets” and “Other
Liabilities”, are as follows:

Due from Related Parties:

Lutheran Social Services of New England, Inc. $ 182,559
Lutheran Creative Living, Inc. 2,677
Lutheran Housing Corporation - Brockton, Inc. 703
Lutheran Home of Southbury, Inc. 40,722
Luther Ridge at Middletown, Inc. 3,506

Total $ 230,167

Due to Related Parties:

Lutheran Social Services of New England Foundation, Inc.  § 322,994
Good News Garage, Inc. 70,344

Total 3 393,338

NOTE4 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION PENSION PLAN

The Organizations participate in a defined contribution thrift plan (the thrift plan) qualifying
under Internal Revenue Code Section 403(b) maintained by LSSNE. The thrift plan permits
discretionary employer contributions based on a specified percentage of annual
compensation and employee contributions. The Organizations did not make contributions to
the plan for the year ended June 30, 2014.

NOTES5 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

The accounts receivable balance consisted of the following at June 30, 2014:

Accounts Receivable - Program Services $ 3,603,843
Less: Allowance for Doubtful Accounts (60,111)
Accounts Receivable, Net $ 3,543,732
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NOTE 6

NOTE 7

LUTHERAN COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2014

CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

Financial instruments that potentially subject the Organizations to concentrations of credit
risk consist principally of the following:

Cash and Cash Equivalents -

The Organizations maintain cash and cash equivalent balances in several federally insured
financial institutions in the same geographic area as well as a money market fund. During
the year there may be times when uninsured cash is significantly higher and exceeds
federally insured limits.

Major Customer

The Organizations receive significant funding from various federal and state agencies. The
states through which funding was received include Massachusetts, New Hampshire and
Maine. At June 30, 2014 approximately 90% of the Organizations revenue was received
from state and federal agencies directly or via pass through for the year then ended.

Due from Related Parties
The Organizations extend unsecured credit to its affiliates. The balance due from affiliates

totaled $230,167 at June 30, 2014.

Beneficial Interest in Net Assets of Related Party
The Organizations unsecured gifts, held by a related party, amounted to $583,758 at June
30, 2014.

Accounts Receivable
The Organizations extend unsecured credit to its customers. Accounts receivable

amounted to $3,543,732 at June 30, 2014.

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

The useful lives of property and equipment for purposes of computing depreciation are:

Building, Building Improvements and Leasehold Improvements 5-40 Years
Equipment, Furniture and Fixtures and Vehicles 3-10Years
Equipment under Capital Lease 3-5Years
Computer Equipment and Software 3 Years

Depreciation and amortization (including amortization of equipment under capital lease)
expense charged to operations was $207,921 for the year ended June 30, 2014.



NOTE 7

NOTE 8

LUTHERAN COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2014

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT (CONTINUED)

During April 2014, LCS deemed building assets with net book value of approximately
$350,000 to be held for sale, at this time depreciation on these assets ceased. See Note 1
for additional details.

During September 2013, LCS deemed building assets with a net book value of
approximately $69,000 to be held for sale, at this time depreciation on these assets ceased.
On December 20, 2013, the assets were sold and LCS recognized a gain on disposal. The
gain of approximately $147,000 is reflected under the caption “Losses” on the Statement of
Activities for the year ended June 30, 2014.

MAINE MEDICAID LIABILITY

LCS provides services for Medicaid eligible individuals under terms of costs based contracts
with the State of Maine. Accordingly, LCS provides for the estimated amounts of settiements
with Medicaid as a liability. Final reimbursement is not determined until the State of Maine
accepts the cost report. The amount of the estimated liability was approximately $256,000 at
June 30, 2014. Adjustments to these estimates are reflected on the Statement of Activities
under the caption “Grants” to the extent not previously recorded in the year final settlement
information becomes available to management. The estimated liability is included under the
caption “Other Current Liabilities” at June 30, 2014.

NOTE9 CONTRIBUTED LEASED PROPERTY

LCS (“lessee”) entered into a lease agreement to lease a building. The lease is for a period
of five years with an annual rent of $1 payable to lessor each year.

Management has determined that the annual rental payments are below market value and
therefore have recorded the fair value of the lease in the financial statements. The valuation
of the lease is based on the lesser of the net present value of market rate rent payments or
the fair market value of the building at the lease inception date, at that time, was estimated
to be $69,000. Management concluded that the fair value of the building was the lesser of
the two valuation methods and consequently valued the market rate lease at $69,000 at the
lease inception date. The fair value of the lease is being amortized on a straight-line basis
over the term of the lease. The unamortized fair value of the lease amounted to $41,700 as
of June 30, 2014 and is reported in the caption “Land, Buildings and Equipment” on the
Statement of Financial Position.



LUTHERAN COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2014

NOTE 10 LONG-TERM DEBT

The Organizations are liable on long-term debt at June 30, 2014 as follows:

Description

Note Payable

Term note payable to Bank of America face amount

$350,000, due August 7, 2033, secured by business

assets, payable in monthly installments of interest only

through August 2008 then monthly payments of principal

plus interest through maturity. Interest rate is the 30 year

treasury bill rate plus 2 1/2% adjusted annually (7.1% at

June 30, 2014). $ 313,702

Mortgages
1st Mortgage payable to TD Bank in monthly principal and

interest payments of $3,558 maturing on December 17,

2014, with an interest rate of 5%, secured by all business

assets. 358,410
Mortgage payable to Bank of America face amount

$370,308, secured by real property owned by LCS at two

locations, and guaranteed by LSSNE, with an interest rate

of 7.01%, due August 2032. Monthly principal and interest

payments of $2,670. 328,340

Capital Lease Obtligations

LCS is obligated under various capital lease agreements
for equipment and motor vehicles, expiring from 2015
through 2016, with a combined monthly payment of
approximately $2,200 with interest rates ranging from

approximately 4% to 8%. 22,333
Total 1,022,785
Less: Current Maturities (397,521)
Long-Term Debt, Net $ 625,264

Following are current maturities for the next five years:

Current
Year Ending June 30, Maturities
2015 $ 397,521
2016 18,525
2017 19,662
2018 21,114
2019 22,674

Interest charged to operations for the above long-term debt amounted to $66,364 for the
year ended June 30, 2014.
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LUTHERAN COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2014

NOTE 11 DUE TO THIRD PARTY

The Organizations are reflecting an estimated liability in the amount of approximately
$43,000 at June 30, 2014. The amount is due to the New Hampshire Department of
Children, Youth and their Families (DCYF) resulting from reported overpayments that date
back to 2005. The liability is reflected on the Statement of Financial Position under the
caption “Other Current Liabilities”.

NOTE 12 OPERATING LEASES
The Organizations lease land, buildings, equipment and motor vehicles under various
operating lease agreements with terms of one to five years. Total rent and related expenses

amounted to approximately $950,000 for the year ended June 30, 2014.

Future minimum lease payments under these agreements are as follows:

Year Ending June 30, Amount
2015 $ 460,289
2016 197,160
2017 165,448
2018 153,958
2019 30,984
Total $ 1,007,839

NOTE 13 CONTINGENCIES

A significant portion of the Organizations’ net revenues and accounts receivable are derived
from services reimbursable under Medicaid programs. There are numerous healthcare
reform proposals being considered on federal and state levels. The Organizations cannot
predict at this time whether any of these proposals will be adopted or, if adopted and
implemented, what effect such proposals would have on the Organizations.

A significant portion of the Organizations’ revenues are derived from services reimbursable
under Medicaid programs. The base year costs utilized in calculating the Medicaid rates are
subject to audit which could result in a retroactive rate adjustment for all years in which that
cost base was used in calculating the rates. It is not possible at this time to determine
whether the Organizations will be audited or if a retroactive rate adjustment would result.

LCS and LSSNE have entered into an equity sharing agreement related to one property
transferred from LSSNE to the LCS on July 1, 2001. The agreement states that if the
properties are sold or leased to a third party, approximately 40% of the proceeds will
become payable to LSSNE. Such payment represents the excess of fair value of the
properties transferred over their net book value as of July 1, 2001.



LUTHERAN COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
C JUNE 30, 2014

NOTE 13 CONTINGENCIES (CONTINUED)

A significant portion of the Organizations’ revenues are derived from state and federal
government funding. Due to current economic conditions it is possible that funding from
these sources could be reduced in the near term. The Organizations cannot determine at
this time if funding levels will change, or what financial impact, if any, potential changes
would have on the Organizations.

LCS was previously covered by a retroactive workers compensation and employer’s liability
insurance policy. Under such a policy, the ultimate premium is based on LCS's loss
experience. In addition, LCS accrues estimated losses for asserted and unasserted claims
in excess of the minimum premium up to any stipulated maximum per the policy. LCS's
policy contained a loss limitation provision of $250,000 per incident. As of June 30, 2014
there is an open asserted claim outstanding. There are potential additional costs related to
this claim for which management cannot estimate, thus no provision has been recorded.
The maximum amount of the additional claims considering the loss limitation is $120,000.
Management is unaware of any additional unasserted claims as of June 30, 2014, thus any
financial impact related to such claims cannot be determined at this time.

The receivables of the Organizations are listed as collateral under the line of credit
agreement of LSSNE. The outstanding balance as of June 30, 2013 was $1,540,000.

C

NOTE 14 FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT

The Organizations use fair value measurements to record fair value adjustments to certain
assets and liabilities and to determine fair value disclosures. Fair value measurement is
based on quoted market prices. For additional information on how the Organizations
measure fair value refer to Note 1 — Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies.

The following tables present the Organizations fair value hierarchy for those assets and
liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis as of June 30, 2014:

Quoted Prices

in Active Significant
Markets for Other Significant
Identica! Observable Unobservable
Assets Inputs Inputs
Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Beneficial Interest in Net
Assets of Affiliate
Cash Equivalents 3 583,758 $ - $ - $ 583,758
Total $ 583,758 $ - 3 - 3 583,758
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LUTHERAN COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2014

NOTE 14 FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT (CONTINUED)

The following tablie provides a summary of changes in fair value of the Organization’s Level
3 financial assets for the year ended June 30, 2014:

Balance at July 1, 2013 $ 619,241
Utilization of Funds (35,483)
Balance at June 30, 2014 3 583,758

The following table presents the Organization’s fair value hierarchy for those assets
measured at fair value on a nonrecurring basis as of June 30, 2014:

Quoted Prices

in Active Significant
Markets for Other Significant
ldentical Observable Unobservable
Assets Inputs Inputs
Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Assets Held for Sale $ 349,500 ) - $ - $ 349,500
Total 3 349,500 $ - $ - 3 349,500

The following table presents changes in assets measured at fair value using Level 3 inputs
on a non-recurring basis for the year ended of June 30, 2014:

Assets
Held for Sale
July 1, 2013 - Value $ 425,000
Depreciation Expense (6,637)
Asset Impairment Charge (68,863)
June 30, 2014 - Value $ 349,500

NOTE 15 SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Effective September 1, 2014, the Organizations changed their names to Ascentria
Community Services, Inc. and Ascentria Community Care, Inc.

NOTE 16 SURPLUS REVENUE RETENTION

Balance at June 30, 2013 $ (3,983,425)
Decrease (674,515)
Balance at June 30, 2014 $ (4,657,940)
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LUTHERAN COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC.
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

CFDA Agency or Pass-through Federal
Federal Grantor/Pass-through Grantor/Program Title Number Number Expenditures
U.S. Department of Health & Human Services
Pass-Through Commonwealth of Massachusetts
Department of Social Services:
Unaccompanied Refugee Minors 93.566 INTF0000009921119369 $ 1,756,911
Statewide Intensive Foster Care 93.667 INTFO00000912FNIFO 41,866
Statewide Intensive Foster Care 93.558 INTFO00000912FNIFO 233,682
Teen Living Program 93.667 INTFO000009951119466 9,527
Children Services Aftercare 93.667 INTFOO000000912FNSS0 1,311
Office of Refugees and Immigrants:
TAG 93.584 CTORI010011TAG000004 158,444
CTORI010011RCM0O00002/
Refugee Cash Management 93.583 CTORI010011RCM000012 174,939
CTORI010011RCM000002/
Refugee Cash Management 93.566 CTORI!010011RCM0Q00012 9,608
CTORI010011CRES00007 /
CRES 96.566 CTORI010011CRES00006 276,970
Citizen TIP 93.566 CTORIO10011SAS000003 67,217
CTORI010014PRS000005/
PEERS 93.576 CTORIO10013PRS000005 39,284
REAP 93.576 CTORI010011REAPQ00002 92,553
Refugee Drivers Ed Program 93.576 CTORI010013DRV000002 14,776
Refugee School Impact 93.576 CTORI010012RSI000001 27,731
PHP 93.576 CTORI010012PHP000006 12,368
CTORIO10012RISE00007/
RISE 93.576 CTORIO10012RISE00O006 10,159
Pass-Through State of New Hampshire
Office of Minority Health and Refugee Affairs:
New Hampshire Health Profession Project 93.093 20-1201009559930000 2,704,195
Refugee Social Services 93.566 010-042-79220000-102 163,576
Refugee School Impact 93.576 010-095-5973000 75,500
Refugee Preventative Health 93.576 010-095-5974000 37,492
Refugee Targeted Assistance 93.576 010-042-79220000 122,934
Bi-Cultural Services for Older Refugees 93.576 010-095-59750000-102 49,428
Pass-Through Lutheran Immigration and Refugee Service
Office of Refugees and Immigrants:
Unaccompanied Child and Youth Program 93.676 90ZU0067/01 1,230,962
DUCS Safe Transition and Reunification 93.676 90ZU0057/03 367,347
Match Grant 93.567 * 90RV0062/01 221,931
Pass-Through EMM
Office of Refugees and Immigrants:
Preferred Communities 93.576 90RP0O105 26,950
Match Grant 93.567 * EMM SPRMC010CA013 89,969
Pass-Through Church World Services
Office of Refugees and Immigrants:
Match Grant 93.567 * 2013 85,641
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LUTHERAN COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC.
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS (CONTINUED)
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

CFDA Agency or Pass-through Federal
Federal Grantor/Pass-through Grantor/Program Title Number Number Expenditures
Pass-Through Administration for Children and Families
Office of Refugees Resettlement:
Childcare Micro Enterprise 93.576 90RG0142-01-00 44,061
Refugee Agricultural Partnership Program 93.576 90ZR001802/3 35,216
U.S. Department of State
Pass-Through Lutheran Immigration and Refugee Service
Division of Unaccompanied Minors:
Reception and Placement 19.510 * SPRMCO11CA088 1,017,100
Pass-Through EMM
Division of Unaccompanied Minors:
Reception and Placement 19.510 * EMM SPRMCO010CA013 315,938
Pass-Through Church World Services
Division of Unaccompanied Minors:
Reception and Placement 19.510 * 2013 162,862
U.S. Department of Agriculture
USDA Specialty Crop Block Grant 10.170 AGR-SC-2013 9,098
New Lands Farms Marketing Collective 10.225 2012-33800-19931 98,462
Community Food Projects 10.225 2011 33800-30533 3,248
Pass-Through Commonwealth of Massachusetts
Supplementa! Nutrition Assistance Program 10.531 CT WEL 44003064 LSS 0001 107,554
Pass-Through Neustras Raices
USDA Outreach 10.168 USDA BFRDP 10,288
U.S. Department of Justice
Pass-Through Commonwealth of Massachusetts
Victims of Crime 16.575 VOCA2014LUTH000000008 48,858
U.S. Department of Transportation
Pass-Through Central Massachusetts Regional Planning
Commission
OLMS Transit Grant 20.516 MA-37-X055-00 45,841
TOTAL EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS $ 10,001,797

* Major Program



LUTHERAN COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC.
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS (CONTINUED)
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

Basis of Presentation and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards includes federal award activity of Lutheran
Community Services, Inc. for the year ended June 30, 2014. The information in this
schedule is in accordance with the requirements of OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States,
Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Because the schedule presents only a
selected portion of the operations of the Organizations, it is not intended to and does not
present the financial position, changes in net assets, or cash flows of the Organizations.
Expenditures are presented on the accrual basis of accounting, such expenditures are
recognized following the cost principles contained in OMB Circular A-122, Cost Principles
for Non-Profit Organizations, wherein certain types of expenditures are not allowed or are
limited as to reimbursement.
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LUTHERAN COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC.
SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULES (UNAUDITED)
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

SCHEDULE A AND B PROGRAM SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

QOther Professional Fees and Other Administrative Expenses
Schedule A OSI: line 42E

Accounting and Management Services $ 1,150,461
Program Legal Fees 57,314
Fundraising Costs 15,832
Professional Fees 30,186
Miscellaneous Fees 26,551

Total $ 1,280,344

Other Revenue
Schedule A OS!: line 48R

Miscellaneous Fee Income $ 100,712

Non-Reimbursable Expense

Non-Massachusetts Program Expenses $ 20,117,519
Non-Massachusetts Administrative Expenses 3,303,695
Massachusetts Expenses 21,913

Total $ 23,443,127
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING
STANDARDS

Board of Directors
Lutheran Community Services, Inc.
Worcester, Massachusetts

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicabie to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the consolidated financial statements of
Lutheran Community Services, Inc., which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as
of June 30, 2014, and the related consolidated statements of activities, cash flows, and functional
expenses for the year then ended, and the related notes to the consolidated financial statements, and
have issued our report thereon dated November 12, 2014,

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the consolidated financial statements, we considered Lutheran
Community Services, Inc.'s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on
the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
Lutheran Community Services, Inc.’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of Lutheran Community Services, Inc.’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material
misstatement of the entity’s consolidated financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and
corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in
internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by
those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies
may exist that were not identified. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material
weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

INTERNATIONAL
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Board of Directors
Lutheran Community Services, Inc.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Lutheran Community Services, Inc.'s
consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements,
noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial
statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an
objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests
disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under
Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the result of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP

Boston, Massachusetts
November 12, 2014
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS THAT
COULD HAVE A DIRECT AND MATERIAL EFFECT ON EACH MAJOR FEDERAL PROGRAM AND
ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133

Board of Directors
Lutheran Community Services, Inc.
Worcester, Massachusetts

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

We have audited Lutheran Community Services, Inc.’s compliance with the types of compliance
requirements described in the OMB Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that could have a direct
and material effect on each of Lutheran Community Services, Inc.’s major federal programs for the year
ended June 30, 2014. Lutheran Community Services, Inc.’s major federal programs are identified in the
summary of auditors’ results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.

Management’s Responsibility
Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and
grants applicable to its federal programs.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of Lutheran Community Services,
Inc.’'s major federal programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to
above. We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB
Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards
and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could
have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on
a test basis, evidence about Lutheran Community Services, Inc.’s compliance with those requirements
and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major
federal program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of Lutheran Community
Services, Inc.'s compliance.

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

In our opinion, Lutheran Community Services, Inc. complied, in all material respects, with the types of
compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its
major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2014.

INTERNATION AL
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Board of Directors
Lutheran Community Services, Inc.

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of Lutheran Community Services, Inc. is responsible for establishing and maintaining
effective internal control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above.
In planning and performing our audit of compliance, we considered Lutheran Community Services,
inc.'s internal control over compliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct and
material effect on each major federal program to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal
program and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-
133, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over
compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Lutheran Community
Services, Inc.’s internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their
assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over
compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that
there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a
federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant
deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal
control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe
than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by
those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over
compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However,
material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our
testing of internal control over compliance and the result of that testing based on the requirements of
OMB Circular A-133. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

J%XZMW‘ L7

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP

Boston, Massachusetts
November 12, 2014
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LUTHERAN COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC.
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

Section |- Summary of Auditors’ Results

Financial Statements
1. Type of auditors’ report issued:
2. Internal control over financial reporting:

+ Material weakness(es) identified?

s Significant deficiency(ies) identified
that are not considered to be
material weakness(es)?

3. Noncompliance material to financial
statements noted?
Federal Awards
1. Internal control over major federal programs:

» Material weakness(es) identified?

» Significant deficiency(ies) identified
that are not considered to be

material weakness(es)?

2. Type of auditors’ report issued on
compliance for major federal programs:

3. Any audit findings disclosed that are required
to be reported in accordance with
section 510(a) of OMB Circular A-1337
Identification of Major Federal Programs
19.510
93.567
93.676

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between
Type A and Type B programs:

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee pursuant
to OMB Circular A-1337?

(66)

Unmodified

yes X no

yes X none reported

yes X no

yes X no

yes X none reported
Unmodified

yes X no

Reception and Replacement Grant
Match Grant

Unaccompanied Alien Children Program

$__ 300,054

X yes no



LUTHERAN COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC.
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS (CONTINUED)
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

Section Il - Financial Statement Findings

Our audit did not disclose any matters required to be reported in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards.

Section lll - Findings and Questioned Costs — Major Federal Programs

Our audit did not disclose any matters required to be reported in accordance with Section 510(a) of
OMB Circular A-133.

Section IV — Prior Year Major Federal Program Findings

There were no findings in the prior year that were required to be reported in accordance with Section
510(a) of OMB Circular A-133.

(67)



LUTHERAN COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC.
BOARD ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
JUNE 30, 2014

We, the Board of Directors* of Lutheran Community Services, Inc., met and have voted to recognize
and accept the representations of management and the expression of opinions by CliftonLarsonAllen
LLP as embodied in the Basic Financial Statements, Supplementary and Subsidiary Financial
Statements and Schedules and Independent Auditor's Reports contained in the Uniform Financial
Statements and Independent Auditor's Report (UFR) for the period ended June 30, 2014.

In addition, we, the Board of Directors* of Lutheran Community Services, Inc., hereby certify under
penalty of perjury that to the best of the members of the board of directors’ knowledge, all material
related party relationships and transactions, as defined by 808 CMR 1.02 and generally accepted
government auditing standards, and other representations made by management are accurate and
have been correctly and completely disclosed as required in the notes to the financial statements and
schedules of the UFR for the year ended June 30, 2014.

Signatory for Board of Directors

Title:

Date:

* The board of directors may vote to authorize a subcommittee of the board of directors such as the
audit committee or the finance to perform the above noted acknowledgments and oversight
responsibilities on its behalf. Members of management may not participate in any of the above noted
board of director's acknowledgments and oversight responsibilities.
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UFR Filing Instructions

Please sign one copy of the Uniform Financial Statements and the Audit Services Checklist where
indicated. The final version of the financial statement will be transmitted via the internet to the

Operational Services Division.

DUE NOVEMBER 15, 2014

The remaining copies are for your files.
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Ascentria Community Services, Inc.

HOME > ABOUT US > BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Board Of Directors
Officers

Jeffrey P. Kinney is chair of the Ascentria board of directors, and has been a board member
since 2006. He currently manages a team of corporate bankers with Wells Fargo in Boston.
Over a 30 year career, he has had similar positions with Wachovia, Fleet Bank and First
National Bank of Chicago. Kinney earned a bachelor of arts degree from Wittenberg University
and an MBA from DePaul University. He previously sat on the board of the Greater Hartford
Arts Council and is a current member of the board of The Boston Rescue Mission.

Angela Bovill is President and CEO of Ascentria Care Alliance. She joined the organization in
2008 as Chief Financial Officer, was named Chief Operating Officer in 2011, and became
President and CEO in January, 2013. Before joining Ascentria, Angela was General Manager of
Digital Services for IDEXX Laboratories, where she worked for 17 years in business
development, mergers and acquisitions, and turnarounds. While at IDEXX, she created and
launched two new service lines, and turned around a new business acquisition from a major
loss to the most profitable in the company.
Angela graduated magna cum laude from the University of Southern Maine, majoring in
Economics, and earned an MBA with honors from Boston University. She has completed
multiple executive education programs, including at the University of Notre Dame’s Mendoza
School of Business and Harvard University's Kennedy School of Government.
As President and CEO of Ascentria, Angela has led a transformation of the nonprofit —
streamlining, rebranding and changing the model of care to be more client-centered and
partnership-focused. With a new vision, name, strategy and leadership team, Ascentria is
leading the human services sector in innovation and holistic care.

Garth H. Greimann (financial secretary to the board) is a leader in the Boston business and
financial community. He is immediate past chair of the Ascentria board of directors. Currently he
is the chief administrative officer of Berkshire Partners. Prior to joining Berkshire, he spent 12
years in domestic and international commercial banking, primarily with The First National Bank
of Boston. He earned a bachelor of arts from Dartmouth College.

Karen L. Gaylin (secretary to the board) has been a human resource professional for 15 years
in the financial services, high tech and healthcare industries. She earned a bachelor of arts in
economics and art history from Wellesley College. She was most recently a HR Partner with
Lifeline Systems Company, a division of Philips Electronics NA. She previously served on the
Ascentria governing board from 1993 to 2000 and was president of the board from 1997-2000.
Ms. Gaylin has been active as a volunteer/board member for various cultural and social
services organizations in Massachusetts, Virginia and California over the past 20 years.

Directors

The Rev. Canon Hannah Anderson was called in 2013 to serve as Canon to the Ordinary with
the Episcopal Diocese of New Hampshire. Prior to this call, she served as a parish priest for 19
years in various parishes. She is certified as a professional Life Coach through IPEC (Institute
for Professional Excellence in Coaching) with a specialty in coaching leaders. Hannah founded
The Blessing Cup Project, a non-profit incorporating art and mentoring for children and teens at
high risk. She received a bachelor of arts degree from the University of Washington, Seattle, a
master of divinity degree from the School of Theology, University of the South, Sweanee, Tenn.,
and a doctorate of ministry degree from Seabury-Western School of Theology (Adaptive
Leadership/Congregational Development) in Chicago, IL.

Ascentria Board of Directors
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Ascentria Community Services, Inc.

Michael Balinskas is the General Manager of PowerHawke, Inc. and the Director of Business
Development with McPhee Electric, Ltd. He first became associated with Ascentria through
serving on the Good News Garage subsidiary board. Michael is the chairman of the Berlin,
Conn. Inland Wetlands and Watercourses Commission, and is currently the president of the
Bethany Lutheran Church Council. He is also a member of the Greater Middletown Chorale
where his sings bass, and is a member of the Northeast Joint Apprenticeship and Training
Committee. He received a bachelor of science from Worcester Polytechnic Institute, Worcester,
Mass. in mechanical engineering and thermodynamics, and an MBA from Rensselaer
Polytechnic Institute in Hartford, Conn.

Kenneth B. Bohlin is the President & CEO of Informa USA, which encompasses the North
American assets of Informa plc, the UK-based business, professional and academic information
group. During his 30 years with Informa, Ken has had lead responsibility for building Informa’s
US business and has also served on Informa plc’'s Executive Board as well as several of
Informa’s subsidiary boards. He graduated from Dartmouth College in 1975 and has spent his
career working in the financial information industry. Ken has served on the advisory board of the
Lutheran Healthcare Center and the LSSNE Foundation board. He is a long-standing member
of the Leadership Council of the Dana-Farber Cancer Institute in Boston, has been actively
involved in fund-raising efforts for organizations such as the World Cancer Research Fund, and
has served on the boards and otherwise volunteered with various other charitable organizations
and foundations. Born in Worcester, Massachusetts, he currently resides in Lincoin, New
Hampshire.

Pastor Ross Goodman is a graduate of Wake Forest University, Princeton Theological
Seminary and the Lutheran Theological Seminary in Philadelphia. He received a Doctor of
Ministry from Andover Newton Theological School in 1995. He served Good Shepherd Lutheran
Church in North Quincy for ten years before being called to St. Paul in 1996. Pastor Goodman
also consuits with Children’s Hospital Chaplaincy, assists the New England Synod with various
projects, maintains standing as a Fellow with the American Association of Pastoral Counselors,
and also serves on the board of Bethany House of Prayer. Pastor Goodman and his wife have
provided a loving home to five children through the Ascentria Unaccompanied Refugee Minors
program.

Juliana Badaro Langille emigrated from Brazil in 2001. She is the executive director of
Community Connections of Brockton, Mass., a not-for-profit that partners with parents,
residents, community groups, service agencies, businesses and others who want to strengthen
Brockton's families, neighborhoods and community. A former Ascentria client, Langille lived at
the Ruth House, an Ascentria program in Brockton offering transitional housing for homeless
teenage mothers and their children. At Ruth House, she learned to be self-sufficient in her new
country, while completing her education.

Ascentria Board of Directors
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Ascentria Community Services, Inc.

William Mayo is a senior IT Executive who has worked extensively in the Biotech and
Consumer Products industries. With Biogen idec, a global Biotechnology company focusing on
applying immunobiology to neurodegenerative diseases, Bill led IT teams focused on the Global
Supply Chain and the US launch of several commercial drugs. Bill also spent over 20 years with
The Gillette Company / Procter & Gamble where he led teams and projects in over 20 countries,
was based in the UK for a time, and supported multiple major business reorganizations,
mergers, acquisitions and divestitures over a career that now spans 25+ years. Bill holds a
Bachelor of Science degree in Computer Science and a Master of Business Administration from
Northeastern University, Boston, Mass. He maintains his connection to Northeastern working
with the College of Computer Science’s Alumni development function. Bill is a regular
contributor to various IT Industry publications and has been recognized by Computerworld/CIO
Magazine as a 2014 Premier 100 IT Leader. He has volunteered with several community
organizations including the Djerf Christian Preschool in Quincy, Mass, the Congregation Council
of Faith Lutheran Church of Quincy and various school and civic associations.

Barbara J. Ruhe, Attorney-At-Law and adoptive parent, is an expert in family and juvenile law
with over 36 years in the field. She is a champion for men and women who are victims of
domestic violence, and children who are physically, emotionally or sexually abused. Much of her
time is spent in court litigating, and working with clients to obtain needed services. She provided
legal counsel to Lutheran Child and Family Services of Connecticut from 1988 to 1993. She is a
graduate of Valparaiso University Law School, and a member of the Connecticut Bar since
1976.

Dr. Donald N. Sweet As a principal of Vital Growth Consulting Group, Dr. Sweet has
consistently assisted businesses to improve their top and bottom line performance and meet
their goals. He has 30 years of domestic and international business experience with SME and
multinational companies, both private and public, in a number of industries. Prior to starting his
first consulting business in 2000 he held the positions of CEO, COO and CFO and has had P &
L responsibility for business units in North America and Europe. He received a master of
business administration from the University of Connecticut and a doctorate of business
administration from Nova Southeastern University. He is a member of Holy Trinity Lutheran
Church in Newington, NH and lives with wife and three daughters in York, Maine.

Ex-Officio

The Reverend James E. Hazelwood (ex officio, non voting) was elected bishop at the 2012
annual assembly of the New England Synod, Evangelical Lutheran Church in America. He had
served as pastor of St. Andrew Lutheran Church in Charlestown, R.l., since 1993. His
contributions include 25 years of mission and community oriented, externally focused parish
ministry including Faith in Action and Neighbors Helping Neighbors, which are initiatives to
connect helpful volunteers with the needs of under-resourced persons. Bishop Hazelwood
earned the master of divinity degree from Pacific Lutheran Theological Seminary, Berkeley,
Calif. in 1987, and the doctor of ministry degree from Fuller Theological Seminary in Pasadena,
California, in 2001.

The Reverend Timothy Yeadon (ex officio, non voting) has served as president of the New
England District - Lutheran Church Missouri Synod since he was elected in June of 2012. Prior
to being elected as president of the NE District, he had served his entire ministry of 28 years as
pastor at St. Paul's Lutheran Church in New Hartford, Conn. He is married to Ruth, and they
have two grown sons, Jonathan and Dan.

Ascentria Board of Directors
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Kathleen Lucier

Experience

Ascentria Community Services, Inc., The Language Bank
New Hampshire and NMassachusetts (Human Services) 11/2014-present

Director
. Responsible for operations, business development for The Language Bank (interpretation, translation services).
. Identify operational processes to support growth and efficiencies in the program.
. Develop marketing plan to refresh communications and solutions.
. Enhance existing process and develop additional process in expanded regions to support growth operationally.
. Identify and engage partners and events that support a similar mission to empower people.
. Manage financials.
. Collaborate with existing and future clients to identify needs that The Language Bank can develop solutions to.

Universal Hospital Services
(onsite) UM ass Memorial Healthcare, Worcester, MA (Healthcare) 5/11-11/2014

Hospital Operations Manager 11

. Develop and manage relationships with Nursing leadership, C level and key Hospital stakeholders.
. Oversee operations responsible for over 3500 mobile medical devices.

. Manage and develop team of 20 staff to manage medical equipment program.

. Analyze market demand within customer site and present solutions.

+  Reporting and monthly billings. '

. Presentations on metrics, improvement plans and operational events.

. P&L management to budgets and expenses.

. Primary operations manager within one of the largest healthcare facilities in Massachusetts

University of Massachusetts Medical School, UHealthSolutions, Worcester, MA (Healthcare)109-5/11
Strategic Alliance Executive:

. Establish, cultivate and expand revenue producing relationships with strategic business partners who enhance
the UHealthSolutions (UMass affiliate) family of business units.

. Engage high level decision makers through the use of various sources of communication.

. Research, analyze and present findings on marketplace, demands and new innovations.

. Advise and collaborate with multi faceted individuals as well as leadership teams.

. Meticulous organizational skills with very strong presentation experience.

. Develop presentation materials used among various departments when introducing our capabilities.

. Communicate with physicians, healthcare leaders, healthcare directors and other audiences.

. Lead various individual projects utilizing financial analysis, team building skills to drive initiatives.

. Research target contacts and share results in the customer relationship management database.

. Translate marketplace requirements into suggested service offerings to support organization growth.

. Build marketplace positioning through continuous communication with external sources.

. Assist in identifying applicable RFP’s in order to help identify RFP’s issued for services applicable to the
Clinical Pharmacy Services(CPS), Disability Evaluation Services(DES), Newborn Screening, Public Sector Partners
(PSP), Center For Healthcare Financing(CHCF) business units.

. Engaged a number of C Level decision makers to communicate with us from the Managed Care Organization
(MCO) market.

. Created marketing materials including lists of hot buttons to be used when engaging external targets.

. Engaged and brought business line leaders together with external executive leaders to share and drive potential

service delivery needs.

University of Massachusetts Medical School, Commonwealth Medicine, Worcester, MA (Healthcare) 4/08-1/09
Manager of Prospect Analytics:

. Identified business needs with various groups throughout the enterprise to support future growth.

. Effectively managed the implementation of a client prospect management system in line with strategic business
plans.

. Developed, maintained and enhanced SAGE, the Customer Relationship Management contact database.

. Created training sessions to engage staff and increase an understanding of how a CRM can improve business
growth.

. Spearheaded activities related to sourcing, tracking and reporting business opportunities.

. Established database reporting metrics to provide pipeline reports.



Assess sourcing tools, such as ShiftCentral, that benefit the knowledge and growth of the business.
Organize and manage a repository for templates, standard RFP response documents to be used with proposal

submissions.

Cultivated best in practice documentation for RFP’s and customer response material.

Wachusett Photography 06/01-4/08

Established and developed successful photography business while raising a family.

AimNet Solutions, Inc., Holliston, M A (Outsourcing, Technology Management) 7/96-6/01

Sales Operations Manager:

Developed compensation plans for upper management and direct sales force personnel.
Communicated and enforced Sales & Service compensation plans and policy.

Provided leadership in the preparation, implementation and evaluation of projects.

Designed and implemented new financial/sales reporting tools for company wide use.
Collaborated with executives, field personnel for alignment with strategic company objectives.
Created training material for both internal staff and client base.

Wrote policy for various corporate initiatives targeted at field personnel.

Sales Manager:

P&L responsibility. Realized 206% growth in business unit.

Directed 9 member team in addition to VAR relationships and distribution channel organizations.
Extensive direction to Executive level management and regional offices.

Coached, developed, retained top high technology talent. Included recruiting, interviewing and evaluation of

applicants for team positions.

Promoted to Sales Operations Manager.

Network Management Specialist:

Built and cultivated new business unit of technology management company.

Successful management of operations and business development in New England.

Trained internal staff and external clients on the applications of services and product.
Developed marketing collateral in tandem with marketing department.

Managed trade show presentations, marketing literature development and follow up activity results.
LAN/WAN VOIP emerging technologies & associated business plans introduced to sales teams.
Managed product definitions and monitored constant change procedures.

Lead team to successfully implement CRM tool.

Generated presentations and proposal standards for corporate wide use.

Established processes, contracts, marketing material, project plans.

Implemented staff, processes for 7x24 network intervention services.

Strategized and implemented business plan to target market for new service offering.

Secured several new, multi-million dollar accounts.

Promoted to Regional Sales Manager.

AT&T/Lucent Technologies, NJ, MA (Telecommunications) 1/90-7/96

Education

Trainer, Mentor, Account Executive

Ranked number 1 in N.E., 12" of 439 Account Executives for revenue production.
Voted Ultimate Salesperson for Central MA in Worcester Business Journal.
‘Consistent Achievers Club member for revenue attainment.

Exceeded quota/revenue responsibilities from sales of telecommunication products.
Marketed communications hardware and software applications.

Generated promotional material to target market.

Appointed to Advisory Board & Safety Council to facilitate Quality Management changes.
Trained New Account Executives.

Team Leader for application of new products.

Presented application concepts, winning sales methods to team members and clients.

B.S. in Finance, University of Massachusetts.

M.B.A., Nichols College.
Intermediate Computer Skills: Macs, Word, Excel, Powerpoint, Customer Relationship Management
tools, Web technologies, Marketing Social Media.
Volunteer for Edwards Avid Reader program, West Boylston, MA.
Previous Town of West Boylston Conservation Commissioner
Safety Committee Member-UMass Memorial Healthcare
Infection Contro! Committee Member-UMass Memorial Healthcare



EXPERIENCE:

ALEN OMERBEGOVIC

February, 2000-Present Ascentria Care Alliance Manchester, NH
Product Development Manager

Research and identify new business opportunities for Language Bank. Development and
marketing of current and new products to Language Bank customers. Provide ongoing support
to current Language Bank customers and coordinate with Language Bank team to resolve
issues and improve processes

Language Bank Program Manager

Coordinate and manage all day-to-day aspects of interpretation services for people with limited
English proficiency. Create awareness of services available thru Language Bank to medical, legal
and other facilities in New Hampshire. Recruit and manage staff interpreters in a variety of
languages.

Job Developer

Provided case management to assist clients in overcoming barriers to employment

leading to long-term career placement. Assessed client needs and advised clients on
career options, developed goals and time lines for achievement of goals. Developed and
implemented training programs to enhance client employability. Planned, directed and
supervised Employment Services activities for newly arrived refugees, and low-income
clients

Educational Case Worker

Providing help to children in school, teachers and parents to communicate to each othend

working as support for educational liaison.

Health Advocate/Interpreter

Acted as translator and advocate in healthcare and social service settings; Provided health
orientation; Maintained strict confidentiality; Providing referral services for refugee clients
and follow up their appointments needs

Case Aid-Part Time
Transported clients to and from medical and social service appointments. Provided
interpretation for clients/caseworkers from Serb-Croat and translated documents.

1999-2001 MacNeill World Wide Laconia, NH
Machine Operator/Machine Tech

Assembly of various electrical parts on machinery; Sorting of cleats; Fixed, maintained and
troubleshooter for machines; Knowledge of setting up molds and ability to start new job on
production line .

1997-1997 Organization for Security and Co-operation Bosnia

Translator
Provided translation assistance for this independent company during elections in Bosnia;

Assisted in problem resolution.

1996-1997 Brown and Root Service Company Bosnia

. Food Service Supervisor/Translator

CAPABILITIES:

EDUCATION:

Supervised fifty-two men in large kitchen providing food service to United States Army
soldiers stationed in Bosnia; Translated for staff and superiors.

Fluent in Bosnian and English. Basic knowledge of Russian and Dutch.

Good knowledge of the computer operating systems: Word, Works, Power Point and Access
Ability to be a team player as well as work independently

High School Diploma

Concentration in Computer Science Zvornik, Bosnia
Certificate - Southern NH Area Health Education Center

The Art of Medical Interpretation Training Manchester, NH

Legal Interpretation . Manchester, NH
GED - Manchester School of Technology Manchester, NH
Southern New Hampshire University Manchester, NH

B.S. Justice Studies



Radia Sefiane

Objective:  To secure a position within a service environment where I may utilize my
education, my languages, office management and case management experience, as
well as community out reach skills and social services.

Qualifications:

¢ More than 8 years of Community Outreach, concentration on Minority

Population

¢ Office management
Experience in teaching foreign language
Overl0 years of social work experience.
Excellent communication and problem solving abilities.
Compassionate, mature and professional individual.
Good computer skills including Microsoft office.
Multi-lingual in French, Arabic, Algerian, and Greek.
Provided post resettlement and referral services for refugee clients.
Acted as both translator and advocate in healthcare and social service settings.
Provided cultural orientation.
Produced contractual reports in a timely and efficient manner.
Developed organizational systems to ensure the delivery of services.
Maintained strict confidentiality with clients.

Relevant Professional Experience:

Assistant Program Manager Ascentria Care Alliance

Language bank, Manchester NH 2011- Present

Design and implement office policies, establish standards and procedures, organize office
operations and procedure, prepare time sheets, payroll, billing and maintain office equipment and

supervise office staff.

Medical Case Manager, Ascentria Care Alliance Services for New Americans

Resettlement Program, Concord, NH 02/01/2004-2010

Schedule and coordinate all medical appointments for LSS refugees, Providing interpretation and
transportation. Provide education about preventive care and health care system to refugees.
Provide 24-hour on-call care for emergency evaluations.

Foreign Teacher At Strafford School (Elementary /Middle school)2006-2007

Taught French and Spanish to Elementary and Middle School children during the school year.
This involves preparing, presenting, and evaluating the lessons. The ages range from seven to
fourteen years old. Each class consists of between eighteen to twenty four children. In addition to
State and Federal oversight, parents are quite involved in the curricula.

Breast and Cervical Cancer Program

Elliot Hospital/Avon Foundation Breast Care Fund



Minority Outreach Coordinator, 2002 —2008

Developed, initiated, presented and evaluated programs designed to reach the minority population
in Manchester for the purpose of educating women about the importance of preventive care and
early detection regarding breast and cervical health.

Commendation: Was recognized for “outstanding work supporting the cause for breast cancer
awareness in the Greater Manchester area” in 2006.

Was recognized for community outreach by Minority Health Coalition, Manchester Community
Resource Center.

Worked cooperatively with Language Bank, Manchester Health Department, Hitchcock Clinic-
Manchester as in interpreter. 2002-present.

Social Worker and Case Manager

Betraria Hospital, Algiers, Algeria- 1993- 1995

Coordinated, implemented and managed activities for terminally ill children including, providing
social work services, counseling families, collecting assistance in clothing and food, writing
reports, supervising four caseworkers, and performing case review and team meetings.

Youth Caseworker (volunteer)

Red Crescent/Red Cross, Algiers, Algeria- 1992- 1994

Organizing youth activities for terminally ill children, including social events and physical
activities, coordinating and distributing donations of clothes, toys and books, and providing
friendship and companionship to the children.

Other Experience:

Minority outreach for the Breast and cervical cancer program 2003- 2008
Provide education to minority of women ,about breast and cervical cancer

Swing Manager
McDonald’s Restaurant, Manchester, NH- 2001- 2002
Responsible for supervision of staff, opening store, balancing and checking drawers, making bank

deposits, serving patrons, and providing customer service.

Professional Basketball Player
Kefa Lovresos Women's Team, Larnaca, Cyprus- 1995- 1996
Played professional basketball against other professional teams.

Coach For basketball team

Kefa Lovresos Girl’s teams , Larnaca Cyprus —1997-1999
Teaching basketball to girls between the age 12-14 and 18and up
French Teacher

Private French lessons, Larnaca —1996-2000
Teaching French language to kids between the age 10-16

Education:

Certificate of Completion



Keyboarding, Fundamentals of Computer and Word I and 11
Keeping Software Simple, Manchester, NH- 2000

B.A. in Sociology
Institute of Sociology, Algiers, Algeria- 1994

High School Diploma
Omar Racin Secondary School, Algiers, Algeria- 1991

Languages: Fluent in French, Arabic, Algerian, and Greek

References:
Augustin Program Manger for LSS
603-224-8111

Tanya Dumont Job developer for LSS
603-224-8111
Lise Mendham, RN, MPH, OCN. Director of Oncology Services

603-552-9140

Becky Bukowski, Department of Health and Human Services, Breast and Cervical Cancer

Program
(603) 271-4959

Khadidja Koraibaa

MD at Dover Hospital
(603) 817-3341

Mourad Lakhdari,
(603) 226-0677

Carol Elfring, RN, OCN. Cancer Resource Nurse. Elliot Health Systems.
(603) 361-7632

Eileen
603-485-7013



Language Skills

ALEXANDRA MESQUITA-BAER

Education

2011 Certified Medical Interpreter (CMI) October 2011

2009 Certification of Lead Trainer “CultureSmart” August 2009

2008 Medical Interpretation Training May 2008

2007 Legal Interpretation Training May 2007

1997 Master Equivalence of Music (MM) University of Kansas, U.S.A
Music Therapy

1992 Master of Music (MM) University of Kansas, U.S.A.

Piano Performance

Languages - Spanish (native speaker, fluent writing and reading skills)

- Portuguese (fluent/competent speaker, writing and reading skills)

Work Experience

Professional Interpreter

Over twelve years of experience in interpretation in the legal and medical
fields.

Former trainer for IMIA 2012-13 Boot camp™ series.

Provided professional interpretation services for and array of local

courts (County, District, Superior and Supreme courts), law firms, hospitals,
immigration and social services.

Legal interpreting work includes arraignments, depositions and trials (District,
and Superior Courts in NH)

Provided both consecutive and simultaneous interpreting according to the
setting.

Provided medical interpretation services for a six months Pilot Program at a
major hospital in Southern New Hampshire.

Received numerous customer recommendations and positive feedback.

Presentations

Presenter at IMIAs (International Medical Interpreters Association): 2011
conference, Boston, MA. (October, 2011); and 2013 Conference, Miami
Beach, FL (January, 2013)



Presenter for the NCSC (National Consortium of State Courts) in NH for
Superior Court Judges and Clerks (December 2012)

Presenter at several medical hospitals/institutions around NH (2012-14)
Presenter at the 2011 NH Medical Society Conference, Bedford, NH
(September, 2011)

Presenter at the 2009 National Conference for NAJIT (National Association
of Judiciary Interpreters and Translators), Scottsdale, AZ. (May, 2009)
Presenter at the 2009 CFI Conference (California Federation of Interpreters),
San Francisco, CA. (October, 2009)

Current Employment - The Language Bank

References

Spanish/Portuguese interpreter.

Quality Control for the Language Bank interpreters.

Licensed Trainer for their “CultureSmart” medical interpretation training.
Presents at several state entities regarding interpreters’ role and best practices
when working with interpreters.

Adam Bernstein — Attorney at Law

Bernstein & Mello, 21 Temple Street, Nashua, NH
Ph: (603) 595-1600

Betsy Burtis — Program Manager for the Health Professions Opportunity Project

at Ascentria Care Aliance.
340 Granite Street, 3™ Floor, Manchester, NH 03102

Ph: 603.657.7402

Professional Association

2009 Professional Member of IMIA (International Medical Interpreters Association)
to present

2010 Former IMIA NH State Chapter Chair (International Medical Interpreters

to 2013 Association)

2009 Former President of NETIA (New England Trained Interpreters Association)
to 2011

2009-10 Participated in the MIAB (Medical interpreters Advisory Board) for the State of
NH.



Patricia M. Gerbert

QUALIFICATIONS:

Excellent Communication Skills, both written and verbal

Excellent in Multi-Tasking in high stress environments.

Computer Applications: All Microsoft applications (such as Word, Excel, Power Point,
Publisher, and OutLook), Work Stream, Tempo, Oracle, as well as MRP type applications.
Lean Manufacturing, including 5S, training

PROFESSIONAL BACKGROUND:

2013 to Present Ascentria Care Alliance - Scheduling Coordinator

- Responsible for prioritizing scheduling of appointments and personnel to ensure high customer
satisfaction

- Interview and hire potential personnel, do employee evaluations, discipline when needed

- Train new personnel

- Initial billing of all appointments, including ASL billing

-Do expense reports for interpreter mileage and all receipts

2010 -2012 L-3 Insight Technology, Londonderry, NH - Production Supervisor

-Perform daily audits to verify high quality of product output,

-verify that all procedures and policies are being followed

-Responsible for prioritizing production floor schedules and personnel to ensure high quality and
output of product based on the customer needs and requirements.

-Responsible for inventory control of product lines within the department as well as maintaining
cost, tracking discrepancies and doing adjustment reports as needed

2002 -2009 Allegro Microsystems, Manchester, NH -Production Supervisor

-Shift training and certifying of employees on all assembly and testing equipment.

-Maintaining personnel scheduling, including interviewing and selecting new employees
-Created standardized training workbook to create uniform program training between employees.
-Motivated high quality of work from operators; disciplined and documented when needed, up to
termination process if necessary

1994 —2002: Rockwell Automation, Manchester, NH Group Leader/ Rework Technician
-Trained personnel on equipment used for assembly and testing with-in the facility.
-Responsible for inventory control of product lines within the departments

-Testing and troubleshooting circuit boards.

-Implemented quality rework program to fulfill corrective actions to insure high quality
-Responsible for employee time sheets and attendance records.

-Maintained daily and monthly reports of quality and productivity.

Education; . . .
Southern New Hampshire University: Classes towards a Bachelor’s Degree in Business

Management



Beatrice B. Raiche

OBJECTIVE: To obtain a position with a company that has room for growth.

EXPERIENCE/SKILLS:
Excellent communication skills
Strong sense of organization and attention to detail
Excellent people skills
Excellent with numbers, reconciliation and balancing receipts
Able to handle multiple tasks at one time
Able to achieve goals through effective time management
Self- motivated team player, willing to learn additional skills needed
to become a valuable employee to the company

EDUCATION AND CERTIFICATES:

I have my GED from the NH Board of Education

I have a Bookkeeper/Clerk-Typist certificate from NH Manpower Training
Center

I have certificates for Microsoft Word, Excel, Outlook, Windows 98 and
Quickbooks Pro from Keeping Software Simple

I have certificates from Rockhurst University for Collections Law

I have also studied bookkeeping on my own

VYV Vv VYV

EMPLOYMENT:
EZ Cash of NH, Inc. Manchester, NH
Collection Manager: Duties included collection of bad debt owed to the company for all three NH
branches, negotiating payment arrangements, locating and prosecuting delinquent accounts.
Keeping records of all monies collected, writing checks to different law enforcement agencies and
Judicial branches. Writing weekly, monthly and quarterly reports for the corporate office.
Before becoming collection manager I was branch manager/loan manager which duties included:
qualifying customers for loans, collecting on overdue loans, keeping all financial records, marketing,
training loan officers, doing Western Union sales, making deposits, supplying corporate with reports and
any other jobs required to operate the offices daily functions.
Pet Smart Manchester, NH
Cashier/ Customer Service: Ringing up customer purchases, answering customer inquiries about Pet Smarts’
products and services, greeting customers with a smile and welcoming them to the store, facing and stocking
shelves with products, keeping work area neat and clean, taking in returns and issuing credits to customers.
Nault’s Cyclery Manchester, NH
Accounting Clerk/Office Assistant: Duties included checking invoices for accuracy, posting and updating
bills. Making checks out to vendors, answering phones, counting cash drawers and keeping track of sales
and commissions, filing and sometimes working the cash register on the sales floor. Making deposits and
posting in the general ledger, and any other duties assigned by the office manager or sales manager.
Hilisborough County Nursing Home Goffstown, NH
Licensed Nursing Assistant: Duties included helping residents with ADL’s. Re: bathing,
feeding, dressing and all phases of personal hygiene. Observing residents for any changes in
physical or mental conditions and reporting such changes to the charge nurse. Keeping records of
residents activities and personal habits, giving one-on-one attention to residents for companionship.
Keeping patient’s confidential information according to HIPPA regulations.

OTHER SKILLS AND EXPERIENCE:
I have managerial experience in the restaurant, manufacturing and electronics business.
I am also a Notary Public for the State of New Hampshire.

References Available Upon Request



Oct. 2013-Currently

Mar. 2013-Oct. 2013

Sept. 2012-Mar. 2013

May 2012 —Aug. 2012

Feb. 2011 - May 2012

Aug. 2010 —Feb. 2011

Sept. 2009 - July 2010

Oct. 2008 — Aug. 2009

KIMBERLY H. SMITH
Work Experience

Ascentria Care Alliance
Full time Scheduler with Language Bank
- » Provide customer service to all providers requesting assignments
through telephone or computer communication
> Assign foreign language interpreters to assignments
» Scanning of documents

Part time Administrative Assistant with

In Home Care Dept. and Health Professional Opportunity Grant
General office support — Phone answering

Word Processing, Excel spreadsheets and File creation and review

Concordia Lutheran Church, Concord, NH
Administrative Assistant — Part time

» Prepare weekly bulletins

> Produce monthly newsletter

> Assist with callers and visitors

The Nagler Group, Bedford, NH
Wilson Employment Networks, Manchester
Contracted Positions

> Receptionist

> Office Clerk

Belknap-Merrimack Community Action Agency, Concord NH
Weatherization and Solar Energy Programs
Administrative Assistant

> Prepared Invoices

» Coordinated Davis-Bacon Payroll documentation

> Developed, maintained and retrieved information from Access

Databases
» Tracked and maintained warehouse inventory

Accountemps, Manchester, NH
Contracted Positions
> Data entry of Free/Reduced School Lunch Program Applications
> Processed documentation of invoices for accounts payable
» Verified data entry of batch work
> Processed titles for leasing department

Granite State Management and Resources, Concord NH
Customer Service Representative
> Spoke with student borrowers and parents in regards to
preventing delinquency on their student loan accounts
> Explained forbearance and deferment options
> Facilitated borrowers in receiving information via, email, regular
mail or downloading from our website.
> Assisted with payment arrangements
> Processed credit card and electronic check payments

Office Team and Accountemps — Manchester, NH



Mar. 2004 — Oct. 2008

Sept. 2003 — Mar. 2004

Dec. 2002 —- Sept. 2003

July 2002 - Aug. 2003

Contracted Positions
> Assisted with merge of Accounts Payable Divisions from
multiple sites to one
> Prepared Tax Returns for individuals

Merrimack County Human Resources, Concord, NH
Parental Reimbursement Coordinator
> Collected reimbursement for expenses for juveniles who had
become court involved and received court ordered services
> Developed reimbursement plans for court approval
> Prepared and submitted weekly deposits to the State of NH

Caregiver for parent who required 24 hour care

Second Start, Concord, NH

Accounting Clerk
> Payroll processing for 95 employees
» Accounts Receivable for 6 programs

Salvation Army Corp, Concord, NH
Bookkeeper
> Accounts payable
> Accounts receivable
> Facilitated weekly remittance to headquarters
> Assisted with bank reconciliation

Mar. 2000 — Dec. 2002 NAMI NH (National Alliance for the Mentally Ill), Concord, NH

Administrative Assistant

Supported the Executive Director and Board of Directors
Coordinated special events and annual conference

Prepared reports, newsletters, presentations and planned family
trainings and community meetings

Accounts payable

Assisted with accounts receivable and payroll

Bulk mail preparation and coordination of volunteers

VVV VYVVY

Computer Skills

Office Professional, Word, Access, Excel, PowerPoint, Quickbooks, Peachtree, Shelby and Real World

Accounting Packages

Education

BS in Accounting — Cum Laude -2002
Franklin Pierce College — Rindge, NH



Jannick F. Hebert

Skills and Technical Experience

= Microsoft Office Suite 2010 and 2007 including Access 2010
» Great Plains Software
» Bilingual: English and French

Work History
Ascentria — Language Bank  February 2014 to Present
340 Granite St Manchester, NH 03102 Tel: (603) 410-6183

Positions: RSA I, scheduler

Duties included answering phone calls and emails, scheduling interpreters efficiently.

Harvey Building Products April 2013 to October 2013
30 Jacks Bridge Rd Londonderry, NH 03053 Tel: (800) 562-6237
Positions: assembler/saw operator

Duties included cutting material according to daily schedules, processing, welding and cleaning the cut material

‘nto frames for future needs.

Fiberkraft Inc. March 2010 to April 2013
14 Tinker Ave. Londonderry, NH 03053 Tel: (800) 258-1063
Positions: Customer Service, Product Specialist, Sales Representative, Assembly and Production, Warehouse
and Shipping

Duties included handling any customer request, processing orders, maintaining data and filling has well has any
other needed work around the office and occasionally outside the office.

D’Angelos November 2007 to March 2010
88 Harvey Rd. Manchester, NH 03103 Tel: (603) 641-0322
Positions: Shift Leader, Crew Trainer and Delivery Driver

Duties included prepping food, making orders, serving customers and maintaining good customer relations.
Supervised a staff of 3 and maintained accurate end of day cash and inventory.

Education and Certifications

Southern New Hampshire University, International Business Management Bachelor’s Degree — October

2013 to Present
National Career Readiness Certificate, Gold Certificate # KSNF02S06QW7 — Nov. 2013

Hesser College, Medical Assistant Diploma — Oct. 2008



Lynn Bedwell

Experience:

Ascentria Care Alliance Manchester NH
December 2014 to Present

Scheduling interpreters for appointments
+  Answering phone incoming calls regarding interpreter requests, making calls
when necessary about requests. Speaking with interpreters about scheduling.

Customer Care Professional
Oxford (United Healthcare), Hooksett NH
February 2014 to August 2014

*  Answering customers calls and questions regarding their benefits.
+  Entering relevant information regarding call on to customers account
+  Following up with customers to resolve problems and issues.

Driver Check In/ Billing
New England Motor Freight, Concord NH
August 2004 to February 2014

+  Data entry requiring accurate input of driver check-in information into AS400
system. Requires attention to detail with regards to hazardous shipments,
verifying they are entered accurately by central billing.

«  Leadership role training new employees in the driver check-in process and
answering questions concerning the driver check-in process. Reviewing new
employees work to ensure information has been correctly entered.

+  Assisting Dispatcher with answering incoming phone calls from customers and
drivers. Answering customer inquires and directing calls as needed.

+  Verify drivers have completed and returned all paperwork at the end of their run.
Sorting paper work, preparing it to be entered into driver check-in system,
ensuring checks and cash from collect shipments are properly documented and
turned into dispatcher.

+  Filing paperwork daily and monthly.

+  Use of photocopiers, scanner, and fax machines.

Assisting with other duties as needed.

Customer Service
The Lamp Shop, Concord NH
March 2001 to September 2004

- Answering incoming phone calls and emails.
Assisting customers with placing orders and questions.
+  Helping pulling customers orders, verifying orders are complete and accurate.



Preparing shipping documents and entering data into the UPS shipping software.
Processing payments, credit cards and checks.

Basic end of day book keeping.

Filing and other related duties.

Peer Tutor/Office Assistant
University of New Hampshire, Manchester NH
January 1999 to May 2002

»  One on one tutoring of math levels 301, 302 and Finite Math.
Directed study groups for Math 301, 302 and Finite Math.
Office assistant, answering phone, filing, and assisting students with scheduling

tutoring times.
Entering information into spread sheets and data bases. Assisting others as

needed.
Education:
University of New Hampshire at Manchester

May 2003
Bachelor of Arts in History, Cum Laude



NINA KRAVCHENKO

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

Dedicated and careful with high level of accuracy and strong attention to detail.

EDUCATION

Granite State College

195 McGregor Street

Manchester, NH 03101

Finishing Psychology Bachelor Degree

Manchester Community College
1066 Front Street

Manchester, NH

Liberal Arts

Manchester Central High School
207 Lowell Street
Manchester, NH 03104

LANGUAGES
- Russian - Ukrainian - English

EXPERIENCE

- Church

* Working with children (2005 - 2007)

* Serving food (2007 — present)
- “Food For Children” (June 2013 — present)
- Babysitting (2007 - present)

WORK

Language Bank, Ascentria Care Alliance
- RSA I - Scheduler

Marshalls
Bedford, NH 03110
(603) 222-1800
- Sales Associate/Cashier/Customer Service

ADDITIONAL SKILLS

August 2010 - 2013

2007-June 12, 2010

February 9, 2015 — present

June 30, 2011 — present

- Excellent communication and organizational skills, and telephone etiquette

- Customer service oriented
- Time management

- Profound knowledge of various computer applications
- Ability to perform multiple tasks simultaneously



CONTRACTOR NAME

Key Personnel

Name Job Title Salary % Paid from | Amount Paid from
this Contract | this Contract
Alen Omerbegovic Product Developer $60,000 1541 $9,246.47
Jacob Mandell Operations Manager $48,000 1541 $7,397.17
Paul Paro Program Coordinator $38,000 .1541 $5,856.10
Radia Sefiane Assistant Program Manager $40,000 1541 $6,164.31
Jannick Hebert Scheduler $24,960 1541 $3,846.34
Lynn Bedwell Scheduler $24,960 1541 $3,846.34
Ann Leverette Scheduler $24,960 1541 $3.846.34
Kimberly Smith Scheduler $26,000 1541 $4,006.60




